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PROCEEDI NGS

PROVOST WRI GHT: Good eveni ng. Good eveni ng.
On behalf of the interimpresident of Florida A & M
Uni versity, Dr. Larry Robinson, ny nane is Rodner
Wight. I1'mthe interimprovost and vice president
for Academ c Affairs here. And we'd like to
wel cone you to this inportant public hearing
coordi nated by the state of Florida's
Constitutional Revision commttee -- Conm ssion.

The work for -- for which this commttee is
mandated to carry out is certainly a critica
and -- sustainment, growth, and devel opnent of
Florida for a nultitude of reasons. And for that,
we are grateful.

We are honored to host this special Floridians
Speak, We Listen tour hearing with hopes that
concerned citizens fromthe |l ocal region will have
an opportunity to ensure their voices are heard
t hroughout this extensive process. This is an
I nportant opportunity for all Florida residents to
speak out on constitutional issues that have a
di rect inpact on our |ives.

However, once today's proceedi ngs are over, |
do hope that you -- that those of you who are

unfamliar with FAMJ s canpus w || have an
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opportunity to |l ook around and learn a little bit
nore about us while you're here.

Currently ranked by Essence and Mney
magazi nes as the No. 1 historically bl ack
university in the nation and fifth-best nati onal
university for African-Anericans, this is a prine
opportunity to |l earn nore about why we proudly
proclaimthat, at FAMJ, great things are happening
every day.

Wil e you are here, we al so want you to know
that Florida A & MUniversity is fully commtted to
strengt hening and further establishing
col | aborati ons between the university and citizens
of the local comunity.

Wor ki ng cl osely together can only help ensure
the best talent available is utilized towards the
full devel opnent of our region and state, while
al so providing additional incentives to encourage
nore of our fellow citizens to work towards and
achi evi ng success.

So, once again, welcone to FAMJ and today's
Constitution Revision Conm ssion hearing. Thank
you.

CHAI RMAN BERUFF:  Thank you very mnuch.

(Appl ause from the audi ence.)
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CHAI RMAN BERUFF: Thank you. And good
afternoon. Wl cone, everyone, to the 2017-2018
Constitutional Revision Comm ssion, commonly known
as the CRC. MW nane is Carlos Beruff. And | was
appoi nted by Governor Rick Scott.

I'"'mgoing to introduce all of the fol ks who
are in these two rows. To ny left, Comm ssioner
Bondi. To her |eft, Conm ssioner Coxe,
Comm ssi oner Lester, Conm ssioner Levesque,
Comm ssi oner Ti mmann, Conm ssioner -- | want to
make sure --

COWM SSI ONER BONDI : (I naudi bl e.)

Commi ssi oner Karl i nsky.
Comm ssi oner Stenberger -- is he here?
COWM SSI ONER STEMBERGER: (I ndi cati ng. )
CHAl RVAN BERUFF: There he is.
Conmmi ssi oner Donal ds, Conmi ssioner Sol ari .
To ny right, Comm ssioner WAshi ngton,
Comm ssi oner Newsone, Conm ssioner Stewart,
Comm ssi oner Joyner, Commi ssioner Cerio,
Commi ssi oner Thurl ow Li ppi sch, and Comm ssi oner
Nocco -- oh, is he back there?

COMWM SSI ONER NOCCO.  |'m here (indicating).

CHAI RVAN BERUFF: Karlinsky. On, | knew that.

CHAI RMAN BERUFF: Ch, there he is. You're the
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tallest guy in the -- on the panel.

(Laughter.)

CHAI RMAN BERUFF: Behind ne, fromleft to
right, we have Comm ssioner Martinez, Conmm ssioner
Kr uppenbacher, Comm ssioner Gaetz, Comm ssioner
Smith, Comm ssioner Sprowl s, Conm ssioner Patronis,
Comm ssi oner Kei ser, Conm ssioner Ganez,
Comm ssi oner Gai ney, Comm ssioner Schi-fano --
Schifino -- excuse ne. | got it right the second
time -- Conm ssioner Heuchan.

COW SSI ONER WASHI NGTON: (I naudi bl e.)

CHAI RMAN BERUFF: Who? OCh, Conm ssi oner
Johnson is also wth us.

W would i ke to thank Florida Agriculture and
Mechani cal University, nore commonly known as FAMJ,
for hosting us. It's a wonderful facility. And we
| ook forward to hearing your testinony.

The invocation today wll be presented by
Comm ssi oner Lester.

COW SSI ONER LESTER: Let's bow our heads. |If
you woul d, stand with nme, please.

(I nvocati on given.)

CHAI RMAN BERUFF: Conmmi ssi oner Gainey -- if
y'all remain standi ng, Conm ssioner Gainey wl|

|l ead us in the Pl edge of Allegiance.
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COW SSI ONER GAINEY: Please join ne in our
pl edge to the Nation's flag.

(Pl edge of All egi ance.)

CHAI RMAN BERUFF: It's nice to be at the state
Capitol. Mke it easy for all of the people
wor ki ng up here trying to get the state to nove
forward and continue the forward nonentum we' ve had
for six years now.

This week, we announce additional public
hearings in Gainesville, Jacksonville, Bay County,
Lee County, and Hillsborough County. So, we wll
continue to travel around the state to listen to
Fl ori di ans.

Wiy is the CRC inportant? Pretty unique.

In -- in the whole United States, it's the only
state that allows one person to nake a difference.
That's a pretty neat thing. And you don't have to
have any -- an attorney to represent you. There's
a lot of attorneys up here, by the way.

So, what we're |ooking for is Floridians who
care about their state and the future because we
only nmeet once every 20 years. So, any policies
that we think are -- can nake a difference to the
constitution of this great state could be fostered

by one individual. That's a -- a very unique
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possibility.

And | actually thought it was -- when | found
out about this in Novenber, | thought it was a --
pretty neat to -- to participate. So, |'mhappy to
be part of it.

The | ast CRC, as you all know, was 20 years
ago. There was five mllion | ess people. And the
internet wasn't quite as prom nent in everyone's
life. And certainly, social nedia didn't exist.
So, we expect to have a |lot nore vol une of
participation than in anything in the prior two.

Today is the opportunity for people to be
heard. And we are going to give everyone two
m nutes to come up to the podi um and nake the
comments. | will start by nam ng three people at a
time. |If you could, line up so we can get
everybody heard tonight.

W're going to start with -- and you'll have
to excuse nme because I'msure I'll nmess up. Oh,
this one is easy. Eugene LaCross, Richard Van
Munster --

MR. VAN MUNSTER: |'m com ng.

CHAI RVAN BERUFF: All right. And Jerald
Shuy- -- Shuyman, | think. Jerald Schumann.

MR. SCHUMANN:  Schumann.
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CHAI RMAN BERUFF:  Schumann. Thank you.

Pl ease announce your nane when you cone up

and -- and cone forward and talk to us. Thank you.

MR. LaCROSS: Gene LaCross. Ready?

The United States Constitution Article 6
Clause 2: The Constitution and the | aws of the
United States -- I'mgoing to put ny gl asses on.

CHAl RVAN BERUFF: You want to step a little
closer to the mc, sir, so everybody can hear you?
Thank you.

MR. LaCROSS: Yeah. You hear ne now?

The Constitution of the United States
Article 6, Section 2: The Constitution and the
| aws of the United States, which shall be nade
pursuant thereof, all treaties made or with --
whi ch shall be nade, under the authority of the
United States, shall be the suprene | aw of the
| and. The judges in every state shall be bound
thereby. And anything in the constitution or
law -- oh, | msspoke -- anything the -- state to
the contrary notw t hstandi ng.

The state constitution, statutes, codes, and

org- -- ordinants -- originals cannot apply to the
people. They all -- they are within the | awers,
reviewed by the -- yeah, let ne start again. They
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are all witten by | awers, reviewed by | awers.

Many of you are |lawyers. And you are
prohibited fromthe -- participating in the
governnent by the U S. Constitution: Constitution
Article 1, Section 9, Clause 8; and Article 1,
Section 10, Cause 1; as well as the original 13th
Amendnment with pro- -- with prohibit the -- the
states of the United States Government from
all ow ng Bar | awers and attorneys from hol di ng any
public office, private trust in these United
St at es.

Only the people can create a constitution.
Only the people can thereby create their form of
governnent. They chose their delegates. They do
this delegated and |imted with restricted powers
of the Governnent.

The people --

CHAI RMAN BERUFF: M. LaCross, if you could,
wrap up, please. You can turn that paper in, by
the way. And then we'll add it to our -- our
docunments to revi ew.

M. LaCross is Speaker No. 1.

Speaker No. 2? Announce your nane, please.

MR. VAN MUNSTER Hell o, Attorney Ceneral.

|"ve sat in your office before.

First Choice Reporting & Video Services
www.firstchoicereporting.com


http://www.firstchoicereporting.com

© 00 N o o b~ W N P

N N N N NN P P PP PP R PR PR
o A W N P O © © N O 0o M W N P O

CONSTITUTION REVISION COMMISSION
PUBLIC HEARING on 04/12/2017

Page 11

|"'ma comrercial fisherman. And | have no
representation in Florida whatsoever. | have a
Florida Fish and WIldlife Conservation Comm ssion
that's supposed to be part of the executive branch
of the governnment that has -- that -- that --
that -- that nobody can do anything wth.

1994, we had a citizens' initiative with that
[imtation (indication). Here is howthey did it.
Here is a -- here is a picture in Florida Sportsman
magazi ne that was a staged picture that 500, 000
people saw. It was conpletely a lie, the whole
stinking thing.

They had -- they had conplete control of

the -- of the nmedia. It was done with oil noney.
| got the list -- | was going to bring it and I
forgot -- where the noney cones from And we can't
do anyt hi ng.

The CGovernor, you say, is not even -- can't

even do anything, but when | read ny constitution,
it says that the Governor is the head of the
executive branch of the governnment. Al right.
So, we've got it.

Wll, us fishernen are pretty tough. W find
a way to fish within the 500 square feet of net.

Fished for three years '"til they found out that we
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were making a living. Then they say, oh, you've
got to have net size now. WlIl, there's no net
size in the constitution.

I"mgoing to give this to you, Attorney
Ceneral, because your man lied through his teeth.

COMM SSI ONER BONDI @ Are -- are you referring
to the Governor, sir?

MR VAN MUNSTER  HmM?T

COVMM SSI ONER BONDI:  Are you referring to the
Governor, sir?

MR. VAN MUNSTER:  You are the Attorney
General, aren't you?

COWM SSI ONER BONDI @ Yes, sir. You said --
who lied through his teeth?

MR. VAN MUNSTER.  Jonat han {d ogau.

COW SSI ONER BONDI @ Ch, Jonat han d ogau.

MR. VAN MUNSTER: Johnnie did. Johnnie |ied.

COWM SSI ONER BONDI @ Ckay. |'Il make copies
for the entire --

MR. VAN MUNSTER. No. No. ay. Yeah, I'm
going to hand this to the -- but anyway -- so, this
is what they say, the FWC. The net-limtation
anmendnment was a political decision legitimtely
arrived at and not a biological matter. It is

sinply the external framework within -- which each
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FWC -- which the FWC nust operate until changed.
Wll, there's only 6,000 of us and

fines on us. If | put one nesh in the water, one
nmonofil anent nesh in the water, it's five years in
prison. Read the rule.

CHAl RVAN BERUFF: M. Van- --

MR. VAN MUNSTER. We've got $2500 fi nes.
We're pressed in a corner.

CHAl RMAN BERUFF: M. -- M. Van Miunster --

MR. VAN MUNSTER  They can't nake a |iving.

CHAI RMAN BERUFF: M. Van Munster, thank you
for your comments.

MR. VAN MUNSTER. That's the exactly the
reason | alnost didn't cone.

CHAI RVAN BERUFF:  Thank you.

MR. VAN MUNSTER. You're killing us. W'd
like to conme see you

CHAI RVAN BERUFF: Next speaker, please.
Speaker No. 3.

MR. SCHUVMANN: My nane is Jerald Schumann.

different principles on which different forns of

governnent are established, we nmay define a

four mllion recreational anglers. And they've got

This is an excerpt from Federali st Papers No. 39 by

Janmes Madi son: If we resort for a criterion to the
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republic to be, or at |east nay bestow that nane on
it, a governnent which derives all its power,
directly or indirectly, fromthe great body of the
people and is adm ni stered by persons holding their
of fices during pleasure, for a limted period, or
duri ng good behavi or.

It is essential to such governnent that it be
derived fromthe great body of the society, not
froman inconsiderable proportion or a favored
class of it. Oherw se, a handful of tyrannical
nobl es exercising their oppressions by a del egation
of their powers mght aspire to the rank of
Republicans and claimfor their governnent the
honorable title of republic. It is sufficient for
such governnent that the persons adm nister- --
adm nistering it either be chosen directly or
indirectly by the people al one.

The peopl e have not chosen you. You were
chosen by the self-serving public servants, the
political noble class. Mny of you are attorneys
who are loyal to the Bar union, and to the
retirenment and enornous wages and/or the governnent
servant class with a bias to their own interests,
not the interest of the people.

There is no authority for you to revise,
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anmend, or change anything which deals with people.
You are inpersonating the del egates of the people.

CHAI RMAN BERUFF:  Thank you.

(Appl ause from the audi ence.)

CHAI RMAN BERUFF: Richard -- Richard G aybill
Paul Stolc, and Barbara Berry, please.

M. Gaybill, you' re Speaker No. 4. Thank
you.

MR. GRAYBILL: Richard Gaybill. | took oath
in 1961 that | would defend the constitution --
could you hold that a nonent, please? You people
are supposed to have an oath, too.

The Florida Constitutions 1838, 1845, '61,
'65, '85, and 1968 -- nost of themare de facto
laws. Florida Constitution of 1838, Article 1,
Section 2, states as follows: That all political
power is inherent in the people. That's what it
says. The power is in the people.

And all free governnents are found on their
authority and established to their benefit.
Therefore, they have, at all tinmes, an able,
indivisible right to alter and abolish their form
of governnent in such a nmanner as they dream
expedi ent, not you peopl e here.

The 1838, 1861, and 1865 constitution calls us

First Choice Reporting & Video Services
www.firstchoicereporting.com


http://www.firstchoicereporting.com

© 00 N o o b~ W N P

N N N N NN P P PP PP R PR PR
o A W N P O © © N O 0o M W N P O

CONSTITUTION REVISION COMMISSION
PUBLIC HEARING on 04/12/2017

Page 16

t he people and freeman. Several tines, it further
decl ares the following: That to guard agai nst
transgressions upon the rights of the people, we
declare that everything in this article is
excepted -- excepted out of the general powers of
governnent and shall forever remain inviolate --
nmeani ng that you can't change it and tarnish it any
way -- and that all laws contrary thereto and to
the follow ng provisions should be void.

Then in 19- -- in 1868, the Florida
Constitution was radically broken in upon by those
who desire power to be |odged in the Bar union and
public servants.

Public servants always seek to extend their
powers over the people and to | essen their rights.
Hi story has proven this statenent to be true many
times.

This is why the Foundi ng Fat hers provided that
the constitution can only be created, revised, and
anended by the del egates, chosen by many hands of
t he people alone. |If you check and see what an
el ectorate is and whet her persons get envol unent
from governnment sources, you can't be a part of it.

The Florida Constitution of 1865 does not

require conpl ete overhaul; only an anendnent to
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protect the rights of the black people to be the
sanme as the white people.

The reconstruction of the Florida -- Florida
Constitution fundanentally changed a juror power --
the juror neans the |awful governnment. De facto
nmeans that it's been subverted, and it's not what
it says it is.

CHAl RMAN BERUFF: M. -- M. --

MR GRAYBI LL: It looks like it is, but it
aint so. And our day would be fictitious, what it
is for what it ain't.

CHAI RMAN BERUFF: Thank you, M. Gaybill. If
you coul d --

MR GRAYBI LL: Can | nmake one statenent?

CHAI RMAN BERUFF: -- wrap up -- yes, please.
Wap up.

MR. GRAYBILL: |'ve just got this last part
ri ght here.

CHAI RMAN BERUFF: Great. Thank you.

MR, GRAYBILL: | fear you will do nore of the
sane because of these transgressions and your
| oyalties to the Bar and those who chose you.
You're not loyal to we, the people. The 37 of you
were not chosen by the people; therefore, you are

all inposters and | ack any authority to revise and
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to create a Constitution of Florida.
CHAI RMAN BERUFF: Thank you, M. Gaybill.
MR. GRAYBILL: | thank you so much, too.
CHAl RVAN BERUFF: Thank you.
MR. GRAYBILL: | appreciate you being here,
but I hope you don't stay on the panel. You
shoul dn't be here.

CHAI RMAN BERUFF: Okay. So, | suspect I'm

going to make a comment that everybody is aware of.

The --

(Appl ause from the audi ence.)

CHAI RMAN BERUFF: This Commi ssion -- all we
will do -- okay. At sonme point, we will make sone
recommendations. We'Ill travel around the state of
Florida. If the -- if the public -- and we think
that there's a chance that we can get a 60- --
remenber, people vote on the ballot. W can't do
anything. W do nothing. Al we do is put things
on the ballot in Novenber of 2018.

You still need 60 percent of the Floridians
that vote to make a change. W' re not changi ng

anything. So, | -- | want to be clear for -- | --

i f anybody doesn't know that -- |I'll say that a few

times toni ght because it keeps comng up. And I'm

going, do they really understand how this thing
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wor ks? The people will have the power, as they
shoul d. Thank you very mnuch.

Next .

MR, STOLC. Hello. M nane is Paul Stolc. |
am here as president of the Big Bend Denocratic
Progressi ve Caucus here in Tallahassee. And
we're -- |I've submtted for proposal a anmendnent
for independent redistricting -- excuse ne --
conm ssion that we are proposing woul d take away
fromthe Legislature the power to redistrict, and
create an i ndependent conm ssion that would be
appoi nted by a 15-nenber conmm ssion -- appointed by
t he Speaker of the House, the president of the
Senate, and the mnority parties, as well as the
Chi ef Justice that would en- -- enconpass not only
the two major parties in the state of Florida, but
al so include into the consideration the non-party-
affiliated people in Florida that are often ignored
by the process and not necessarily included in any
consi derations for, especially, districting and any
really political voice in the state of Florida.

So, I'lIl just go ahead and read: The
redi stricting conm ssion would consist of 15
menbers, no nore than six of whomwould -- can be

regi stered fromthe sane political party. Persons
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woul d be eligible for nmenbership on the comm ssion
if they neet certain voter-registration

requi rements and, during the four years prior, have
not served as an elected state official, nenber of
Congress, party officer or enployee, paid

regi stered | obbyist, |egislative or congressional
enpl oyee, or be a relative, as defined by |aw, or
an enpl oyee of any of the above.

Each Conm ssioner would take an oath, pledging
that they will not receive conpensation as a paid
regi stered | obbyist or seek elected office in any
| egi sl ative or congressional district for a period
of four years after concluding service as a
conmm ssi oner .

CHAI RMAN BERUFF:  Thank you.

MR STOLC. So --

CHAI RMAN BERUFF: Thank you very much.

MR. STOLC. Thank you.

CHAI RMAN BERUFF:  You're, by the way,

Speaker 5, in case you -- Ms. Barry, you're
Speaker 6. Cone forward, please. Thank you.

M5. BERRY: He came in under two m nutes.
| ' ve got pressure here.

CHAI RMAN BERUFF: (Laughter.) It can be done.

M5. BERRY: Good afternoon, Ladies and
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Gent |l enen of the Conmi ssion. M nane is Barbara
Berry. I'ma Florida citizen. And | believe that
Article 1, Section 23, has been m sused by Florida
Suprene Court to deprive an entire class of

Fl oridians the nost inportant and first-stated
rights secured to them under Florida's
Constitution: the right to enjoy and defend life.

Article 1, Section 2, states: Al natural
persons, female and nale alike, are equal before
the | aw and have inalienable rights anong them
which are the right to enjoy and defend |ife and
liberty.

What other rights matter if one has not the
right tolife and to lib- -- a liberty to live?

For this reason, the right to privacy should be
subordinate to the right to life, not superior.

The state al ready acknow edges this when it
aut hori zes search warrants. Excuse nme. The
homeowner's right to privacy is subordinated to the
state's right to enter to obtain evidence needed to
pursue justice or, in the case of false
i mprisonnent, to defend another's |ife and liberty.

According to ny research, Article 1,

Section 23, was intended by Florida voters to

protect the privacy of their information to prevent
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t he Governnent from gathering and using their
personal information against them yet, activist

j udges have overstepped the authority given themto
determ ne the constitutionality of |aws passed by
the Legi slature and have tw sted and contrived that
to make | aw.

This they did by using Article 1, Section 23,
in the case of Inre: T.W |In that case, they
hel d that one person's right to privacy does trunp
anot her person's right to life.

Qur constitution does not Iimt the definition
of a natural person to one who has obtained a
certain age, size, |evel of devel opnent, or by the
envi ronment in which that person lives; yet,
current lawin this state and nation allow the
nmur der of humans sinply because they are | ess than
nine -- oh, ny goodness --

CHAl RVAN BERUFF:  Yes.

M5. BERRY: -- nine nonths from conception,
and their environnment is in the wonb rather than
out of it.

CHAI RMAN BERUFF: Ms. Berry, if you could wap
up, that would be great. Thank you.

M5. BERRY: Sorry.

CHAI RMAN BERUFF: That's all right.
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M5. BERRY: May | continue?
CHAI RMAN BERUFF: You can turn that in. No - -
M5. BERRY: Ckay.

CHAl RVAN BERUFF: -- we need to nove on,
but --

M5. BERRY: (Qoviously, | read --

CHAI RMAN BERUFF: Wiy -- why don't you turn
that in --

M5. BERRY: | -- | talk fast --

CHAl RVAN BERUFF: -- because that will all get

posted on our website.

M5. BERRY: Well, that's all --

CHAI RMAN BERUFF:  Thank you.

M5. BERRY: | just had one little thing: This
Comm ssi on has the opportunity to reverse it by
clarifying it; that right tolife trunps right to
privacy.

CHAI RVAN BERUFF: Thank you very nuch. Thank
you very much

(Appl ause from the audi ence.)

CHAI RVAN BERUFF: Al right. Jill -- is it
Gl zZiffer? No. 7; Hagan Smth, No. 8; and
Gord- Bellinger -- Gordon Bellinger, No. 9. Thank
you.

COW SSI ONER ZI FFER:  Thank you.
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CHAI RVAN BERUFF: W\l cone.

COW SSI ONER ZIFFER  1'm so glad to be here.
My nane is G| Ziffer, spelled with a "Z " and |'m
so glad you didn't go al phabetically.

(Laughter.)

COW SSI ONER ZI FFER:  Thank you for that.

I'"'ma Tall ahassee City Comm ssioner. |'malso
first vice president of the League of Cities. |I'm
representing both here today. | want to thank you
for your service. | knowthis isn't an easy task.
And | want to wel conme you to Tall ahassee. W're

gl ad you're here.

You know what I'mgoing to say. |I'mgoing to
tal k about Hone Rule. 1'mgoing to tal k about
| ocal control. |[I'magoing to talk about the need

for us to nmaintain that, as best we can.

Sonebody back there told nme while we were
waiting -- they said, you know, if the state shut
down for three days, sone people m ght notice, but
i f local governnent closed down for three days,
sonebody woul d be knocking on ny door at 12:01
because they want to know what's happeni ng.

There are sone bills, for exanple, that are
floating through the Legislature this year that

woul d severely control and restrict our ability to
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control businesses in any way.

Let nme give an exanple of one ordinance that's
worked for us. It's a very sinple one, but we
couldn't doit. College town, an area near our
universities -- we recently passed an ordi nance
that restricted towing in that area between
2:00 a.m and 10:00 a.m W didn't want coll ege
students getting in their cars and feeling
conpelled to do so because they thought their car
was goi ng to get towed.

Now, unless we had | ocal control, if -- unless
we had Hone Rule, and unless we had the ability to
pass an ordi nance, we would have to wait a year to
try to do that in the Legislature. That's not
hel pful. Help us keep Hone Rule. Help us keep
| ocal control. |It's inportant.

| thank you for your tine. | thank you for
your consideration. And the best of luck to you.
And the League of Cities -- if we can help in any
way, we would like to do that.

Thank you.

CHAl RVAN BERUFF: Thank you, M. Ziffer.

(Appl ause fromthe audi ence.)

CHAl RVAN BERUFF: M. Smth.

MR SMTH. | firmy concur with sone of the
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former speakers on the fact that you fol ks have no
authority to create a constitution. To back up
what |'ve said, |'ve provided docunents to you that
has references that you can | ook at for yourself to
foll ow what |' m sayi ng.

VanHorne' s Lessee vs. Dorrance, 2 U S. 304,
the Suprene Court made it very clear. They said,
what is a constitution? It is a formof governnent
del i neated by the m ghty hand of the people, not
public servants -- that's ny insertion, not public
servants -- in which certain first principles of
fundanental |aws are established.

The constitution is certain and fixed. It
contains the permanent will of the people and is
the suprene law of the land. It is paranount to
t he power of the Legislature and can be revoked or
altered only by the author- -- mghty hand of the
authority that nmade it.

The life-given principle and death due --
death due in stroke nust proceed fromthe sane
hand. It is sacred for it is further declared that
the Legi slature shall have no power to add to,
alter, abolish, or infringe any part of the
constitution.

The constitution is the origin and neasure of
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the Legislative authority. It says: This far you
shall go and no further; not a pebble of it shal

be shaken; not a pebble of it shall be renoved.

One encroachnent |eads to another. Precedent gives
birth to precedent. And what has been done nay be
done again; thus, radical principles are generally
broken in upon and the constitution eventually
destroyed, end quote.

You do not have the authority to create,
revise, or anend the constitution in any manner.
Only the people can create and revise or anend the
constitution for Florida.

The Governor, Legislature, Attorney Ceneral,
nor the public servants has been del egated the
power. Only the people can choose their del egates
to do anything in the above-nentioned things.

Your statenent before, sir, that you create
t hese things by this Conm ssion, then the people
vote on it is wong. That's not how it gets done.
The Suprene Court said so.

In Florida, we are a republican form of
governnent. And we nust be consistent with the
U.S. Constitution. The 1845 constitution that was
accepted by the Congress to bring Florida into the

Uni on nmade that clear, too. They rejected the
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constitution several tines because it was not
consistent. So, we, the people in Florida have the
authority to do this.

| thank you for |istening.

CHAI RMAN BERUFF: Thank you very mnuch.

M. Bellinger, Speaker 9. Thank you.

MR. BELLI NGER. Good afternoon. M nane is
Gordon Bellinger. And this is protections for the
peopl e agai nst tyran- -- tyrannical oppression by
gover nment servants.

The organic constitution for the United States
of Anerica and the preanble proclainmed that, we,

t he people do ordain and establish the bl essings of
liberty to ourselves and our posterity.

The Bill of Rights nmade clear that the rights
of the people were off limts to all governnent
servants. Sadly, however, an eneny has broken in
our fundanental |aws and have created for
t hensel ves an enpire of tyrannical -- a tyr- --
excuse nme -- a tyranny agai nst the people.

They have unlawfully renoved the Grand Jury
fromthe people and are today prosecuting many nen
and/ or wonen for recording these crinmes by these
i nposters. They have set up a system where they

protect each other from prosecution for these
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crimes, which they are perp- -- perp- --
perpetrate --

CHAl RVAN BERUFF: Perpetrate.

MR. BELLINGER: -- | can't pronounce it
right -- commttee. They have caused the whistle-
bl owers to be prosecuted for reporting crines
comritted by themto | aw enforcenent officers.

Even the chief |aw enforcenent officers refuse to
arrest or prosecute the public-servant offenders.

CHAl RVAN BERUFF: M. Bellinger, if you could,
try to wap up, that would be great. Thank you.

MR. BELLI NGER:  Pardon ne?

CHAI RMAN BERUFF: If you could try to wap up,
that woul d be great. Thank you.

MR. BELLINGER It wll probably be a mnute
or nore. | have made -- everyone has a copy of
this. ['ve turned it in.

CHAl RVAN BERUFF: Have you turned it in?

MR BELLI NGER:  Yes.

CHAl RVAN BERUFF: Wl |, thank you very nuch.
W'll mark it part of our record.

MR BELLINGER: Thank you.

CHAI RMAN BERUFF:  Thank you so much.

Chri st opher Hopki ns, Peter Butzin, and
Cassandra Jenkins, Speakers, 10, 11, and 12, please
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cone to the m crophone. Thank you.

MR. HOPKINS: Good evening. Thank you for
allowing us to speak before you. MW nane is
Chri st opher Hopkins. And ny topic was 1865 to 1868
Florida Constitutions. The 1838 through 1885
constitution is only needed to be anmended by two
words, white male and all people, to bring it into
conpliance wth the U S. Constitution; however,
this is what was happening -- didn't happen to
t hese constitution revision. Wat happened was a
power grab by Bar nenbers of |awers and public
servants.

Then, in 1968, the sane thing happened agai n,
with fal se, msleading information being dispersed
to the people. The fact that the people | ost nore
rights and governnment gai ned nore power by
unl awful , deceptive, manipulating by the review
comm ssion -- the governnent grabbed nore power for
t hensel ves, while taking away protective neasures
for the people to hold their public servants
account abl e and cul pable for the crinmes against the
peopl e.

The common | aw was adopted as part of the
secession | aws, which people -- which people's way

of investigating and hol ding governnent servants
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cul pable for their acts of oppression and
transgression.

You and this Comm ssion are the sanme. You do
not hold the interest of the people. You are not
chosen by the people. Therefore, you're
i npersonati ng del egates of the people.

The people still have the right to peacefully
assenble and instruct their representative and
declare in Article 1, Section 5, of the Florida
Constitution. That is why | amdoing this in the
I nterest of the people and address you here today.
Let this be fair warning to the people for what you
produce here.

And | ask you this question: Have any of you
read the 1845 Florida Constitution? |f you have,
will you kindly raise your hand. Wuld you -- then
could you please provide me with a copy of it?
Because | would like to see that.

CHAI RMVAN BERUFF: Woul d - -

MR. HOPKINS: Thank you very nuch.

CHAl RVAN BERUFF: Would this be the address we
woul d be able to send it to?

MR. HOPKINS: Yes. And you all have a copy of
this --

CHAI RMVAN BERUFF: 16445 Magnol i a?
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MR. HOPKINS: Magnolia Bluff Drive, Mntverde,
Fl ori da. Yes.

CHAI RMAN BERUFF: Great. Thank you.

MR. HOPKINS: Thank you so nuch.

CHAI RMAN BERUFF:  Thank you.

(Appl ause fromthe audi ence.)

CHAl RVAN BERUFF:  Yes, sir.

MR. BUTZIN. M nane is Peter Butzin. |I'm
here as a volunteer on behalf of approximtely
50, 000 nenbers of Common Cause in Florida. W
congratul ate the Conm ssion for providing these
forunms for public participation; however, at the
same tinme, we're concerned that the Comm ssion has
provi ded no guidance to its process or adopted
rul es of procedure.

The constitutional charge is clear that
adoption of rules should have been the Comm ssion's
first order of business. And now, the Commobn Cause
urges you to be guided by the detail ed questions
and rul es-rel ated i ssues and recommendati ons
submtted on April 10th in a letter fromthe League
of Wonen Voters. W support that letter and its
contents.

We particularly urge you to adopt rul es that

apply the sane high standards for openness as those
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that apply to | ocal governnent and to other
conmm ssi ons.

We are al so concerned that sone conmi ssioners
appear to have been selected to push the agendas of
appointing authorities and interest groups
i ncl udi ng weakening of fair districts, providing
safe funding for religious institutions, term
limting appell ate judges, and generally weakeni ng
t he separation of powers, to nention only a few
We urge you to avoid giving | egislative |eaders
cover by advancing these controversial issues.

The franmers of the 1968 constitution provided
t hi s i ndependent review of the paranount | aws of
our state, free fromlegislative interference and
the influence of canpai gn contri butions.

So, in conclusion, Conmobn Cause strongly urges
t he adoption of rules that will encourage true
i ndependence, prohibit conflicts of interest,
ensure openness and transparency, and clearly
specify a schedule for truly neaningful public
participation throughout this process.

And al so, please, please, adopt these rules
bef ore proceeding with additional neetings or
publ i ¢ hearings.

Thank you.
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(Appl ause fromthe audi ence.)

CHAI RMAN BERUFF: Thank you so nuch for your

tinme.

Vel cone.

M5. JENKINS: Good afternoon. |'m Cassandra
Jenkins. |'ma seventh-generation Floridian. And

|'ve spent ny entire professional career as a
public servant here in the state of Florida. 1|'ve
had the opportunity and the privilege to work for
Denocratic and Republican governors.

So, as you deli berate and nmake your
recomendations, | inplore you to focus not only
t he i deol ogi es, but the nen, wonen, and children
who make up this great state. As you deliberate
and | ook at your recomendati ons, based on
everything you receive, be representative of race,
ethnicity, gender, religion, age, geographic
| ocati on, socioeconon c status, physical or
intellectual disability or ability.

Everyone and everything we do is
i nterconnected and inter-related: Law enforcenent,
crimnal justice, general justice, education, child
wel fare, social and human services, healthcare,
nmental heal th, substance abuse, community

devel opnent, econom c devel opnent, the environnent,
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ener gency managenent, el ections, and public
records.

Don't | ook at these issues and recommendati ons
in a silo because we are not a silo state because,
as you deliberate, you need to recogni ze that you
m ght have uni ntended consequences. Reformin one
area, enhancenents in one area could be a nightnmare
in the other areas.

So, as you deliberate and | ook at the
recomrendati ons, nmake sure that we | ook at those
I ssues as the entirety -- inits entirety and not
in silos because we can nmake sone mi stakes if we do
t hat .

And as you deliberate, | ask that you focus on
four main principles that |I've always worked from
Equality: equal opportunity, equal access,
equi table treatnment and dignity and respect for
all; justice; fairness; responsibility and
accountability -- not only governnent
accountability at the local, state, and federal
| evel, but fiscal responsibility and
accountability, as well as individual
responsi bility and accountability for us who are
citizens and people that represent this great

state.
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Thank you for the opportunity.

CHAI RVAN BERUFF: Thank you, Ms. Jenkins.

(Appl ause fromthe audi ence.)

CHAl RVAN BERUFF: Okay. Deb -- Deb --
pronounced "oaks" -- QOchs-LaGrone. Thanks for the
hel p. Frank Day and Barry Wbster.

Thank you.

M5. OCHS- LAGRONE: As you said, ny nane is Deb

Cchs-Lagrone. | live in Nceville in Ckal oosa
County. | didn't bring any notes. |'mhere to
tal k from personal experience. | amasking you to

add a constitutional amendnment for open primaries.

When | noved here two years ago, | was unaware
that you had to register as a Denocrat or a
Republican in this state in order to vote in
primaries. Sadly, | didn't find out intinme to
vote in the primaries.

Qur primaries are paid for by public tax
dollars. So, why should any portion of our voting
constituents be left out? There are over three
mllion independent voters in this state. And it's
the fastest-growi ng group anbng your constituents.

So, again, | ask you, please, add a
constitutional anmendnent for open primaries.

Thank you.
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CHAI RMAN BERUFF:  Thank you very much.

(Appl ause from the audi ence.)

CHAl RVAN BERUFF: M. Day, Speaker No. 15.

MR. DAY: M nane is Frank Day from Poi nt
Washi ngton, Florida, in South Walton. Thank you,
M. Chairman, Conmm ssioners and, particularly,

Commi ssioner Stewart for graciously sharing her
table with us a while ago.

You notice | didn't have a cookie. So, if you
don't have plans for that chocol ate --

(Laughter.)

CHAI RMVAN BERUFF: W' ve got nore.

MR DAY: Ckay. | want to add to Deb's
conment s about open prinmaries. Governnent works
best if we all get a chance to participate. And |
think all of you will agree with that.

The nore than three mllion that she quoted
that -- aren't allowed to participate in the
process sinply because they aren't nenbers of the
majority parties. And that doesn't represent us as
i ndi vidual s or our state in general.

So, open primaries is sonething that we all
deserve. W'l all benefit equally fromit. W' ve
been reduced, for the nost part, in the mnority to

havi ng to address our governnent through
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constitutional -amendnent initiatives on the ballot.

And over the years, |'ve been involved in
three that have succeeded quite well: Fair
districts, clean water, and nost recently, nedical
marijuana. And they passed by substanti al
maj orities. So, open primaries is something you
absol utely nust -- nust have.

But beyond that, nore close to hone,
Comm ssi oner Gaetz, Senator Gaetz, fornerly brought
one of our worst school districts in the state in
Ckal oosa County fromthe bottomto the very top.
Unfortunately, sir, your successors haven't held
your standard.

Currently, there are 46.17 percent of school
children in Ckal oosa County who either qualify for
free or reduced school lunches. | ask you all to
help us in our -- in the western Panhandl e, and al
across Florida, find a solution to this problem
It's -- it's enbarrassing, honestly.

Thank you.

CHAI RMAN BERUFF: Thank -- thank you for your
conment s.

(Appl ause fromthe audi ence.)

CHAl RVAN BERUFF: M. Wbster? Thank you.

MR. WEBSTER  Hell o, M. Chairman, nenbers of

First Choice Reporting & Video Services
www.firstchoicereporting.com


http://www.firstchoicereporting.com

© 00 N o o b~ W N P

N N N N NN P P PP PP R PR PR
o A W N P O © © N O 0o M W N P O

CONSTITUTION REVISION COMMISSION
PUBLIC HEARING on 04/12/2017

Page 39

t he Comm ssion. Thank you for the opportunity. M
nanme is Barry Wbster. And | live here in
Tal | ahassee, Fl ori da.

And | am asking and requesting that the
Commi ssion actually specifically review and revi se
the privacy anmendnent in Article 1, Section 23, of
the state's constitution.

Florida's privacy anmendnent was originally
intended to protect information privacy against the
governnent intrusion. And it was never -- it was
very clear that that was what it was intended to
be.

Unfortunately, in recent rulings, in recent
court rulings, in recent years, that's been
expanded to include and interpret the clause to
allow the right to an abortion, which was never
nmenti oned or contenpl ated back when that -- when
that clause was put in place back in 1980 by the
peopl e of Florida.

So, | have witnessed recently and, | guess in
recent years, that in the Legislature, there's been
| egi sl ati on proposed by the people. [It's been
revi ewed by House and Senate, adopted, and signed
into law by the Governor only to -- and it's been a

very fair and open process -- only to see that the
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courts have used this expanded definition just to
strike it down.

And this is not right. It's not right at all.
So, what |I'masking is that you address this issue;
specifically, that the CRC review and revi se
Article 1, Section 23, to clearly define and
restore it to its original intent of information
privacy and clearly state that it does not pertain
to allow the right to abortion.

Thank you for the opportunity to provide this
input. | appreciate it.

CHAI RMAN BERUFF:  Thank you.

| just want to tell ny fellow Comm ssioners
that your Chairman can't count. This gentleman was
Speaker No. 14, and Frank Day was Speaker No. 15.
| took them out of order.

The next three speakers: Jon Sow nski w Il be
Speaker No. 16, Pam O sen wi |l be Speaker No. 17,
and Matt Jordan will be Speaker No. 18. Wl cone.
Thank you.

MR. SOW NSKI: Thank you, M. Chairnman, and
t hank you, Commi ssioners, for the | ong hours and
long mles that you are putting in in order to
serve in this capacity. Your role is both

i nportant and historic to Florida and its future.
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I''m here on behalf of No Casi nos Organization
and a ballot-initiative commttee that we are
supporting called Voters In Charge. W would I|ike
to call your attention in the Constitution Revision
Comm ssion to Article 10, Section 7, of the
constitution, which was put in in 1968. And it's
called the lottery prohibition.

And it says, quote: Lotteries, other than the
types of pari-nutuel pools authorized by |aw as of
the effective date of this constitution -- in
'68 -- are hereby prohibited by the state.

And t hroughout the course of Florida history,
literally until the last four or five years, that
has generally been regarded to reserve the
authority to the people of Florida to approve or
di sapprove forns of casino ganbli ng.

That's why when there have been proposals over
past decades in 1978, 1986, and 1994 to |legalize
casino ganbling in the state, those were presented
as ballot initiatives to the people.

Recent conflicting case |aw has given rise to
the notion that the Legislature has the authority
to |l egalize whatever forns of ganbling it wants to
over tinme. And there are recent court decisions,

both state and federal, that | would turn your
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attention to, including actions that are -- that
have been admi nistrative rul e-maki ng that have
triggered violations to the Sem nol e conpact and

ot her things.

Literally, the state is, today, in -- in -- in
all levels of litigation because there is not a
constitutional bright |ine because this -- this

provi sion has, by and |arge, been ignored.

We have sponsored a ballot initiative called
Voters In Charge. It gives great clarity to
Article 10, Section 7, of what authority is
reserved to the people. It says that in order for
a formof casino ganbling to be considered legal in
the state, it nust be approved by the voters
t hrough constitutional initiative.

We direct your attention to that. W've
gotten a hundred thousand signatures. You can save
us a lot of effort, but we're commtted to taking
it to ballot one way or the other. And once again,
we would i ke to thank you for your tinme and effort
on behal f of Florida.

CHAI RVAN BERUFF: Thank you.

MR. SOW NSKI: Thank you, M. Chairnan.

(Appl ause from the audi ence.)

CHAl RVAN BERUFF: Ms. O sen. Thank you.
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M5. OLSEN. H. H, I'mPamdsen. |'mthe
president of Florida Prayer Network. And |I'm here
toni ght representing many pastors and | eaders
across our state. | serve on Florida's faith-based
and conmuni ty-based advi sory counsel .

So, | want to thank each one of you because |
know what it nmeans to serve. And the tine that
you're taking away fromyour famlies is so
i nportant for the work that you're doing. So, |
just want to really thank you. And | want you to
know, when you get weary, there -- there are people
praying for you.

And Commi ssi oner Lester, thank you for

praying. W still have that freedomin Anerica, to
pray. You know, |'mhere tonight -- I"mnot a paid
| obbyist. I'ma nmom |'ma grandnother. 1|'ve

been in our state Capitol for 23 years as a
vol unteer to pray for our |leaders, but also to
speak on behalf of good | aws that need to be
passed.

And we have a legislator on this conmttee
tonight. And they work very hard to get good | aws
passed and hear fromthe public. And then they get
passed and they get signed into | aw by our

governor, only to go and have activist judges
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stri ke them down based on wong interpretations of
| aws.

And one of the things that |I'm asking you
tonight to do, just as several other people have

spoken on, which is Article 1, Section 23, the

privacy clause -- it is being welded as a sword by
judges. W just saw the 24-hour wait bill, an

i nfornmed-consent bill, which is great |aw passed.
And it -- just to be msinterpreted by judges

saying, oh, it's right to privacy for a wonan to
have an abortion. And that clause neant it was the
right of the people to keep the governnent
intrusion and fromtaking our information.

So, | hope that each of you, as you hear from
the people, that you will take and put this privacy
cl ause back to its original intent, put it before
the voters, and let the voters say what privacy is,
which is that we want the governnment not to take
our rights away, but that the wonen have rights to
stand for life and to chose life. And the judges
need to do what's right and pass right rules.

Thank you. God bl ess you guys.

(Appl ause fromthe audi ence.)

CHAI RMAN BERUFF:  Thank you.

MR. JORDAN. My nane is Matt Jordan. |'m here
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with the Anerican Cancer Society Cancer Action
Network. | really appreciate the opportunity to
speak with you guys.

' m speaking in support of two tobacco-rel ated
amendnents that were added to the state
constitution through the citizens' initiative
process. | amaware that sone of the other ACS CAN
nmenbers across the state have tal ked to you guys.
So, I'll keep ny comments very brief.

Article 10, Section 20, of the Florida
Constitution was passed in 2002. And it prohibits,
i n nost indoor workplaces, including restaurants.
The passage of the neasure was an inportant step
forward in protecting the health of Floridians of
every age. There is no question that maki ng nost
i ndoor wor kpl aces free fromtobacco snoke has
i nproved the public health of patrons and workers.

Article 10, Section 27, was passed in 2006.
And it mandates the state allocates a portion of
t obacco settlenent noney for tobacco prevention.
The resulting programis adm nistered by the
Fl ori da Departnment of Health. And you guys are
probably famliar with it as Tobacco Free Florida.

This was an inportant public health neasure

that saved Florida |lives and Florida tax doll ars.
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| am proud to say that our state is anong the
| owest in youth and adults snoking across the
nation.

ACS CAN stands ready to provide any additional
information this body may need in order to protect
t hese inportant public-health provisions of
Florida's Constitution.

Agai n, thank you for letting ne speak and for
your service to this great state.

CHAl RVAN BERUFF: Thank you.

(Appl ause from the audi ence.)

CHAI RVAN BERUFF: Speaker 19 will be Bil
Snyder; 20, Mke Heller; and 21, Ken Su- -- Sukhi a.

MR. SNYDER: Thank you, Chairman.

CHAI RMAN BERUFF:  Thank you.

MR SNYDER |I'd like to address Section 23,
right to privacy, in the Florida Constitution.

They say there's two things that are difficult to
watch while they're being made: One is sausage and
the other is legislation. |If you don't get the
recipe just right, it won't taste good.

It's evident that Section 23, the privacy
clause in the Florida Constitution, is not just
right. The nunerous court cases have a | ot of

confusion there, a |lot of back and forth, a | ot of
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di fferent outcones.

So, | would just ask this Commi ssion to | ook
at the privacy clause, nmake it clear, revise it, if
need be, and base the law on the United States
Constitution and the original intent of what our
rights really are regarding privacy.

One other issue | would like you to just keep
inmnd -- and that is gun laws. |[If you're going
to revise or propose an anendnent to advise any gun
laws in Florida, | -- | just want you to be
aware -- | read an article about a Sheriff who said
some of his officers only qualify twice a year at
the range to keep their job.

In nmy gun club, | know a |ot of guys that are
out at the range every week, honing their skills.
They are very fast and very accurate. And they all
have conceal ed- weapon |i censes.

So, if you're going to propose any anmendnents
to the Florida Constitution, | just would |ike you
tore- -- to renenber not to limt |egally-arned
citizens. Thank you.

CHAI RVAN BERUFF: Thank you.

(Appl ause fromthe audi ence.)

MR. SUKHI A: Ladies and Gentlenen, ny nane is

Sukhia. | was the U S. Attorney appoi nted by
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Presi dent Bush -- the first President Bush -- for
the Northern District of Florida. And | started as
a law clerk for Justice Hatchett at the Florida
Suprene Court, and later at the Fifth Crcuit and
the U.S. Court of Appeals for the 11th Grcuit.

|'"'mhere to Iend nmy voice to those who have
asked the Comm ssion to | ook at and consi der
revising Article 1, Section 23. | have sone
experi ence here because | was asked by Governor
Bush to defend the constitutionality of what was,
then, called the Parental Notice of Abortion Act.

The Court in T.W has struck down the
par ent al -consent provision, arguing that, well,
clearly, this is not notice; this is consent. And
they did so on the basis of Article 1, Section 23,
when it was pointed out that the U S. Suprene Court
had repeatedly uphel d statutes authorizing and
all ow ng parents to be involved in that decision,
bot h consent and noti ce.

The Court imediately said, well, no,
Article 1, Section 23, is nuch stronger. And the
U.S. Constitution is weaker on this point. And
therefore, we nmust strike the statute.

When | went to the Court, to the First DCA

argui ng about -- challenging the decision after an
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eight-day trial, in which [ots of evidence was
introduced as to the state's conpelling interest in
ensuring that mnors, sonmetinmes 13-year-olds, would
not be allowed to make that decision thenselves, it
went to the First District Court and Judge Bob
Benton ruled that it was constitutional.

It went to the Suprene Court. And the Suprene
Court imrediately struck it in a 58-page deci sion,
again, citing Article 1, Section 23. And | do
believe it's correct that, if you | ook back at the
proceedings fromthe first Constitutiona
Commi ssion, you wll find that abortion was never
i ntended to be the purpose of that provision.

So, | ask that you m ght respectfully consider
| ooking at it and clarifying that | anguage on that
poi nt. Thank you.

CHAI RMAN BERUFF: Thank you for your conments
and the history, by the way.

Speaker -- this one -- that's -- | don't know
how -- Scott. |Is there a Scott? | can't nake out

t he | ast name.

MR. GMRTNEY: | signed in after M. Sukhia,
so, | --

CHAl RVAN BERUFF: (Ckay. That's you. Pl ease
pronounce your nane for us. | can't read the
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witing. You re Speaker No. 22.

And then there will be M ke Sheedy and Kent
Wmer. Please cone forward. Thank you.

MR. GWARTNEY: Thank you very nmuch. M nane
is Scott Gmnartney. | live and work in Tall ahassee.
" man attorney.

Thi s Conm ssion needs to fix Article 1,
Section 23, that deals with right to privacy. As
M. Sukhia just gave us a history |esson from
personal experience, renenber that article -- this
article was borne out of the discussions in the
1978 Constitution Revision Comm ssion. It passed
out of the Legislature in 1980.

In 1984, the will of the people passed this
adopt- -- or it was adopted by the wll of the
voters in 1980 to address informational privacy and
to restrict the governnent's ability to gather
personal informtion.

Renmenber the background here. In 1978 and
1980, we're on the heels of Watergate, recordings,
break-ins, and things of that nature. Roe v. Wde
was al ready |ong since the law of the |and. And
yet, in those discussions about Article 1,

Section 23, there was no di scussion about abortion

what soever.
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That is confirnmed by the Florida Suprene
Court's decision in the Rasnussen case in 1987
where the court nmade a finding that the proceedi ngs
of the Constitution Revision Conmm ssion reveal ed
that the right to informational privacy was a mmajor
concern of the amendnment's drafters. And we're
t al ki ng about Section 23.

And then we get to 1989. And the Florida
Suprene Court took up Inre: T.W And Justice
Shaw i ssued an opinion that applied the right to
privacy to abortion. And that is not at all the
intent that was there, as we know fromthe Suprene
Court's deci sion.

Ever since then, every tine the Legislature
passes another bill intending to restrict abortion,
this section is used to strike down inforned-
consent laws, to strike down parental -notification
| aws, to strike down |aws requiring gestationa
i nformati on be given to pregnant wonen.

Thi s Comm ssion needs to address and clarify
Section 23 of Article 1.

CHAI RMAN BERUFF: Thank you, M. Gnartney.

(Appl ause fromthe audi ence.)

MR. SHEEDY: Good evening, M. Chairmn and

Comm ssioners. Nanme is Mchael Sheedy. 1'mthe
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executive director at the Florida Conference of
Cat hol i ¢ Bi shops, which is a non-partisan public
policy voice of the Catholic Church of Florida.

As you undertake this inportant process, our
concerns relate primarily to two areas, to abortion
and education. W are concerned, along w th many
others, that Florida's Constitution has been
profoundly msinterpreted with respect to abortion.

When Fl oridi ans adopted the right to privacy,
abortion rights were not part of that discussion.
We urge you to clarify m sunderstandi ng arising
fromthe Florida Suprene Court's In re: T.W
deci si on, which makes it difficult to enact
reasonabl e regul ati ons that have been adopted in
other states to protect wonen and girls.

In education, Florida is a national |eader in
parental choice. However, there are concerns that
two sections of the constitution could inpede
further innovation.

The first is the uniformty clause at
Article 9, Section 1. Wen this was added to the
state constitution, there were real concerns that
sone nmenbers of our conmunities were not receivVving
equi table treatnent in our education system

Today, innovation in education is bringing
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gains to children, not a one-size-fits-al
approach. Uniformty, as inportant as it was,
proved to be a pitfall for the -- in the Suprene
Court's ruling in Bush vs. Hol nes, which undid
Fl ori da Opportunity Schol arship programin 2006.

Al so, despite coll aboration, a religious
organi zation with |l ocal, state, and federa
governnents, the First DCA, in that sane
opportunity schol arship case based their decision
in large part or in part on Article 1, Section 3's
no-ai d provision, also known as the Bl ai ne
amendnment .

We urge a renedy that ensures inclusion of
religious organizations as partners wth governnent
to address the needs of Floridians in accord with
t he values that Floridians enbrace today.

So, as you continue your process, we | ook
forward to sharing further thoughts on how best to
address these concerns. W thank you for your
attention and for your service.

CHAI RMAN BERUFF: Thank you.

(Appl ause fromthe audi ence.)

MR. WMVER  Good eveni ng, Comm ssioners. M
nane is Kent Wmer. |'mwth Defenders of

Wldlife. I'mtheir representative in Northwest
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Florida. Defenders of WIdlife has over 80, 000
nmenbers and supporters in Florida.

Florida is one of the unique states where
conservation protection of our environnent, natural
resources, wldlife, conservation | ands, sovereign
| ands, and scenic beauty are inscribed in our
constitution.

Def enders respectfully requests the Conm ssion
to honor Floridians' constitutional commtnent to
conserve the environnent by rejecting proposals
t hat woul d backtrack on the protection and
conservation of our state's natural heritage.

Def enders respectfully request the Conm ssion
propose an anendnent that furthers the intent of
75 percent of the -- of Florida' s voters who
approved Article 10, Section 28, the Land
Acqui sition Trust Fund anmendnent in the | ast
el ecti on.

Def enders of WIldlife proposes that the
constitution be anended to -- to require that one-
third of the Land Acquisition Trust Fund be
directed to the Florida Forever and ot her
conservation | and-acquisition prograns, and
dedi cated exclusively for fee-sinple acquisition of

environnmental | y-sensitive land or the acquisition
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of pernmanent conservation easenents requiring, in
perpetuity, the preservation of environnentally-
sensitive |ands.

In the last three years, since Section 28 was
approved, the will of the people have not been
foll owed. So, we ask you to please propose this
anmendnment to carry out this intent.

Thank you for considering the comments of the
Def enders of Wldlife. And thank you for this
opportunity to address the Conmm ssion. And wel cone
to Tal | ahassee.

CHAI RMAN BERUFF: Thank you, M. W mrer.

(Appl ause fromthe audi ence.)

At this -- at this tine, we're going to take a
five-mnute break. W would |like to give our
stenographer a little break on her hands after
she's been typing away. This is all public record,
so -- we'll reconvene in five mnutes. Thank you.

(Brief recess.)

CHAl RVAN BERUFF: | f everybody woul d take

their seats, we're going to reconvene the neeting.

Commi ssi oner Washington will be taking over the
gavel for the next hour. Thank you. |f everybody
will take a seat, we'll reconvene.

And -- and now you'll have the pleasure of
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dealing with Conmm ssi oner Washi ngton. She's mnuch
better than | am

COW SSI ONER WASHI NGTON: Thank you, Chai r man.

Ckay. | want to be respectful. W have a
nunber of cards here. And | want to nmake sure that
everybody who wants to speak has a chance. So,
we're going to be sure to limt everybody to two
mnutes. |'mgoing to encourage everyone to submt
their remarks to either the website or outside.

The first three speakers we have up are
Sarah -- Con-ta?

M5. COUTU. It's Coutu.

COW SSI ONER WASHI NGTON: Cout o, sorry --
Christina Forrest, and Joseph Cain.

Pl ease state your nanme again for the record.

M5. COUTU. |'m Sarah Coutu. | live in
MIlton, which is the Congressional District 1. |
want to thank you all for the opportunity to speak
t oday.

My concern is our water supply. Qur |loca
jobs rely heavily on our fishing industry. Qur
tourist dollars, our future generations rely on
clean water to survive, as do all of us.

This is being threatened. Escanbia County has

45 known chem cals in the water supply. That is
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the highest in the nation. | have to wonder the
| asting effects of those chemcals in all of us.

Local Iy, we have | ost nore than 90 percent of
our subnerged grasses. To help renedy -- renedy
this, we need continued tight controls on
stormvat er runoff from devel opnent and focus on
revitalizing our existing urban areas and our
cities, rather than continuing to build new
devel opnment on green space at the edge of our
cities.

Li kely, the nost-effective formof restoration
for our base is restoring the oyster reefs, as
oysters do an incredible job of filtering the
wat er, which mght actually help with those 45
chem cal s that | nentioned.

| ask you to restore the scientific work that
our DEP once had to make informed deci sions about
permts for industrial and wastewater-treatnent
facilities. W nust not allow dioxins in our water
supplies fromindustrial drip along our rivers.

And we nust never again allow partially-
treated sewage to be dunped in our bays -- every
single day this is happening -- causing beach
wat erways to be closed | ast year to the public due

to health hazards. There was actually fecal matter
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on our beaches in Congressional District 1.

It is upto all of our |awrakers to keep
Fl ori da beautiful, keep Florida safe, protect our
children and our jobs. W nust pass stricter
regul ati on on our water supplies.

And | would really like to ask all of you why
you noved this here and why we shoul d have cone al
the way over to you and if you will be comng to
Pensacol a.

COW SSI ONER WASHI NGTON: Thank you.

(Appl ause from the audi ence.)

COW SSI ONER WASHI NGTON:  Chri sti na.

M5. FORREST: Hello. M nanme is Christina
Forrest. | ama veteran and a registered voter in
Florida since 2000. | ama registered Denocrat,
currently living in Navarre, Florida, in Santa Rosa
County. | inplore you, we need open prinmaries.
Mysel f and every ot her regi stered Denocrat that
lives in Navarre were recently disenfranchised in
the ability to vote in the election for Sheriff.

Chai rman Beruff, you said that the vote was
the nost inportant thing. Due to a | oophol e of
wite-ins -- due to a |oophole in wite-ins, nyself
and every ot her Denocrat was not able to vote for

Sheri ff.
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That's wong. That is wong for ne. That's
wong for every Denocrat. That is wong for every
absentee ballot. That is wong. Fix it. Open the
primaries. Fix it. | inplore you.

COW SSI ONER WASHI NGTON:  Thank you.

(Appl ause fromthe audi ence.)

COW SSI ONER WASHI NGTON:  Joseph -- Joseph
Cain. And after Joseph, we have Regi na Sheridan
Bill Browning -- Bowing, and Kirk Bailey -- Kirk

Bai | ey.

Joseph.

MR CAIN I'mJoe Cain. | have lived in Leon
County since 1987. | would like to focus on

Article 9, education. There are two problens --
and | could not find in the constitution where this
one is, but there seens to be a way that public
noney can be sent to private schools, particularly
charter schools. | think that should be
elimnated. | -- 1 couldn't find it, but that
certainly needs to be elimnated because there is
not enough noney that -- to pay teachers and staff.

The second thing is that students will cone
out of the university and then spend the next 20
years paying off their student | oans.

Now, the first part of this title said --
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al l ows for adequately paying for education up
t hrough the high school, K-12. | really think that
t hat shoul d be expanded as far as the student
ability allows. That neans going to technical
school s and even universities.

And perhaps, that would i nply decreasing the

nunber of students, making it a little bit

harder -- not expanding the cost of universities to
the state.

How woul d you do that? WlIl, the tax base in
Florida is very deficient and -- and narrow because
it's only property taxes and -- what do you call
it?

CHAI RVAN BERUFF:  Sal es t ax.

MR. CAIN: Yeah, that -- those kind of taxes.
You need to inplenent and be serious about this, a
graduated i ncone tax. Now, the --

COW SSI ONER WASHI NGTON:  Thank you.

MR CAIN. W found that we're in the
$400- a-day category, ny wife and I. W can pay
nore and shoul d.

COWM SSI ONER WASHI NGTON: Thank you.

MR. CAIN.  Thank you.

(Appl ause from the audi ence.)

M5. SHERI DAN: My nane i s Regi na Sheri dan.
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And thank you for letting ne address you today.
|"mhere to urge you to preserve the Florida
Constitution's strong protection against political
interference with a woman's right to control her
body. There is nothing nore fundanental to a
wonman's private life than the right to decide the
nost intimte, personal, and difficult decision of
whet her or not to carry a pregnancy to term As
held by Florida Suprene Court, the explicit privacy
right includes this right to decide whether to
continue a pregnancy or to have an abortion.

Thi s Conm ssion should not attenpt to take
away this fundanental right fromwonen. The
Fl ori da Supreme Court is vested wth interpreting
and applying the Florida Constitution. And it has
al ready spoken.

The last tinme politicians tried to weaken the
privacy clause in Florida's Constitution, Florida
voters overwhelmngly rejected the attenpt.
Proposed Anendnent 6, on the 2012 ballot, was an
effort tolimt that privacy clause in our
constitution. And it was soundly defeated by
Fl ori da voters 55 percent to 45 percent.

Polls of Floridians, and specifically Florida

voters, have consistently found that a majority of
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Fl ori di ans support |egalized abortion. | urge you

not to tanper with or elimnate the Florida

Constitution's explicit

right to privacy,

protecting a wonan's personal

and private decision-

maki ng.
The deci si on about whether to end a pregnancy
or carry a pregnancy to termis a personal and

private nedical decision. There is no decision

nore private. And we urge the CRC to preserve the
explicit privacy protections in Florida's
Constitution as they relate to a woman's access to
abortion services. Trust wonmen to nmake their own
deci si ons about their own bodies.

Thank you so nuch.

COW SSI ONER WASHI NGTON:  Thank you.
(Appl ause fromthe audi ence.)
COWM SSI ONER WASHI NGTON:  Bi Il 1 ?

MR BOMAING H. M nane is Bill Bowing and

| live here in Tallahassee. |'ma regular citizen.
| would like to add nmy voice to those asking for
you guys to have the citizens define the right to
privacy.

W had an excellent history |lesson earlier in
And we know t hat

t he eveni ng. | awyers | ove

| anguage. And | think you need to spell it out for
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them So, one way or the other, people can decide
whet her that should include or exclude abortion,

Thank you very nuch.

COWM SSI ONER WASHI NGTON: Thank you.

After Kirk, we have Frank Rai ner, Jonat han
Webber, and Barbara Devi ne -- DeVane.

Thank you, Kirk.

MR. BAILEY: M. Chairman, nenbers of the
Commttee, ny nane is Kirk Bailey. |'mthe
political director for the ACLU of Florida. On
behal f of our over 100,000 supporters, | wanted to
cone and talk with you a little bit today about
t hree issues.

As you mght inmagine, we'll be submtting
witten coments on these issues as well as a
variety of others, but | want to enphasize three of
t hem t oday.

The first is related to judicial independence.
We encourage the Conmmi ssion not to pursue or
attenpt to put on the ballot any neasures that
would limt the judiciary's independence, upset our
system of checks or bal ances, or violate our system
of the separation of powers.

| think we can all agree that our branches of

governnent, fromtine to tine, make decisions that
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we may not agree with. | know there are sone

| egi sl ators here who probably, fromtine to tine,
get sone feedback fromtheir constituents about
deci sions they have nade that they may not agree
with, but this agreenent over the substantive

i ssues of our day is not necessarily sufficient to
change the structure of our governnent.

And so, we encourage you to be very judicious
about any anendnents that -- that attenpt to
approach and limt the power of our judiciary
because you are nessing with the very structure --
the very ground rul es around which our systemis
based. And so, please be very careful about that.

The second is the right to privacy and the
Florida Section -- Article 1, Section 23. The
provision rightfully applies to all aspects of
personal privacy as established by a variety of
court decisions, as well as by the peopl e of
Florida in 1980 and again in 2012.

There is one item about the 2012 el ection that
| would like to point out to the Conm ssion. And
that is that that particular Anmendnment 6 explicitly
nmenti oned overturning court cases that interpreted
the right up to that point.

And Florida's voters rejected that anendnent
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55 to 45. They rejected the notion that Suprene
Court -- Florida Suprene Court decisions related to
that particul ar provision should be overrul ed.

And finally -- ny final comrent, which will be
very brief, | just want to comrend you,
M. Chairman and ot hers, for prom sing to add
addi ti onal hearings, particularly after you' ve
devel oped your proposals, so that the public can
conmmrent on your specific ideas that wll go to the
ball ot. Thank you very nuch.

COWM SSI ONER WASHI NGTON: Thank you.

M. Rainer?

MR. RAINER. Good evening, nenbers of the
Comm ssion. Thank you for your tine. And actually
t hank you for your patience with us and |i stening
to our comments. |'mFrank Rainer. [|'mhere
representing i ndependentvoters.org and fair and
open primari es.

|'ve been a life-long i ndependent for 40
years. And |'ve watched the independent evol ution
occur. And what |'ve watched is independents go
fromlowteens representation to around 25 percent
in the state of Florida. And | hope you realize
that this evolution is occurring, that you realize

that's it's going --
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COW SSI ONER WASHI NGTON: Can you step up a
little closer?

MR RAINER -- to continue --

COWM SSI ONER WASHI NGTON:  Yes.

MR. RAINER. -- and that independents are
starting to flex their political nuscle.

In particular, when you understand evol uti on,
you realize that there's two possible strategies:
There's cooperation and there's conpetition. And
unfortunately, independents have recogni zed t hat
conpetition has becone the nodel that has evol ved
for our political system W do not accept that.
We want a cooperation nodel .

Now, i ndependents have engaged i n cooperation.
We have two initiatives that we have done on the
constitutional ballot: open primaries and fair
districts. W have done that. W have done al
the time and effort that this Conm ssion is doing
to achi eve those two constitutional anendnents.

Unfortunately, the political system has cone
to us with conpetition. And how so? The
Legi sl ature has adopted the wite-in -- 1"l cal
it scheme -- to close open primaries. W want sone
resolution of that and get back our open primaries.

Second, there is the sore-loser statute that
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has been adopted by the Legislature that does not
allow a candidate in a primary to switch over in
t he general election to an independent status. W
t hi nk that shoul d be undone.

| ndependents want the greatest sel ection of
candi dates when they go to vote. |[If you're not
going to let us vote in the primaries, then present
to us at the general election the greatest
sel ection of candi dat es.

And so, that is, if you want to know, what
I ndependents want. W want a political systemthat
evol ves to cooperation, a political systemthat
provi des us candi date sel ecti on.

COW SSI ONER WASHI NGTON:  Thank you.

MR. RAINER: Thank you. | appreciate your

(Appl ause fromthe audi ence.)

MR. WEBBER: H . Thank you all so nmuch for
bei ng here, and al so thank the comunity. |'mso
proud of everyone show ng up from Tal | ahassee,

especially the young people. Thank you so much.

My nane is Jonat han Webber. |'mthe deputy
director of Florida Conservation Voters. [|I'm
currently a resident of Leon County. So, | thank

you all for bringing this commttee hearing close
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to nmy hone.

|'ve al so been lucky to live in areas all over
the state, beautiful areas, | should add. As a
child, | spent nmy sunmers and hours after school
playing in the protected woods behind nmy house or
at the local park or swinmng in the Atlantic
Ccean.

Qur natural environnent is part of who I've
becone as an adult. And | can only hope ny child
has the sanme opportunity to fall in love with the
natural Florida that | did. That's why |I'm here
t oday.

| strongly urge all of you, each of you to
consi der ways to strengthen the provisions in
Florida's Constitution that protect and enhance our
par ks, our forests, our springs, beaches, waterways
and wetl ands, and signature ecosystens |ike the
Ever gl ades.

Protecting these places will help our state
def end agai nst climte change and sea-|evel rise.
The constitution is a statenent of our shared
values. And | can think of no greater uniter than
the love that all of our residents share for our
natural heritage.

Si nce 1994, voters have approved at | east
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ei ght amendnents to our constitution that relate to
conservation and cl ean energy. Please, followthe
| eadership of the -- of the people and use your
time as part of this inportant Comm ssion to
protect what's best about Florida.

And t he peopl e want nore parks, clean water,
and a green-tech econony that reduces our reliance
on fossil fuels.

Thank you, and best of luck in the com ng
nont hs.

COWM SSI ONER WASHI NGTON: Thank you.

(Appl ause fromthe audi ence.)

COW SSI ONER WASHI NGTON:  Bar bara DeVane. And
then after Barbara, we have d enda Davis and David
Aki ntonda and Lyn Stanfi el d.

Thank you, Bar bar a.

M5. DeVANE: Sure. |'m Barbara DeVane.

Soneti nes people call ne divine, but not too nuch.

(Laughter.)

MS. DeVANE: |, too, ama native Floridian. [
was born in Jennings, Florida, on August 18th,
1942. So, I'malnost 75. |In August, |'IlI
celebrate 75 wonderful years in this beautiful
state. And | want it to stay beautiful.

I"'ma retired school teacher. | taught soci al
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studi es, history, English -- nostly social studies
to eighth-graders. So, the political process is
very dear to ny heart, even now.

I"'mthe nother of two m ddl e-aged daughters,
now. |'ma grandnother of a granddaughter and a
grandson. And they're young adults. |'mhere
t oday because | was involved the |last tine around.
And | want to stay involved because |I'mthe
| obbyi st for Florida NON National Organization for
Wnen. |'malso the president of Tallahassee NOW

It's always been ny mssioninlife -- |I've
known this nmy whole adult life, that nmy mssion is
to enpower wonen, workers, mnorities, and now
retirees |like ne because | amon Social Security
and Medi care.

Privacy is privacy. Renenber the old chicken
ad, "Parts is parts"? Well, privacy is privacy.
And it's very dear to the hearts of mllions of
wonen,

As the young woman from Pl anned Par ent hood

said it so well -- so, | don't -- | won't try to
add to what she said because | still don't even
have any reproductive parts. | haven't since 1990.

But I will fight to the death to protect the

privacy and the reproduction -- reproductive
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freedomand rights of all wonen.

COW SSI ONER WASHI NGTON:  Thank you.

M5. DeVANE: The difference between us and
themis we don't want to take away any of their
rights. They only want to take away our right to
choose. And the people of this state have spoken.

(Appl ause fromthe audi ence.)

COW SSI ONER WASHI NGTON:  Thank you.

M5. DeVANE: |'malso very offended, in the
Legi slature and here today, wth all the nen who
get up to the m crophone --

COW SSI ONER WASHI NGTON:  Bar bara - -

M5. DeVANE: -- to try to take away the --

COW SSI ONER WASHI NGTON:  Thank you, Bar bar a.

M5. DeVANE: -- rights of wonen. Thank you
very much

(Appl ause fromthe audi ence.)

M5. DAVIS: M. Chairman, Conm ssioners --
M. Chai rman, Conm ssioners, thank you for having
this neeting here today in our lovely city. W
hope it won't be the only one.

My nane is Linda Davis. And |I'm here
representing the League of Whnen Voters of Florida.
My coll eague and friend, fell ow League nenber,

M. Peter Butzin, has already nmentioned the letter
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t hat our president, Pam Goodman, has sent to you.
And it was acconpani ed by a two-page |ist of
suggestions for you.

I"'mnot going to reiterate all those
suggestions or questions, but | do have a coupl e of
guestions. The League has a great deal of respect
for the process of governing. And we are concerned
about the process of your rul e-making, the rules
that will govern what you do.

| have a docunent that is called "The working
draft of rules for the 2017-'18 Constituti onal
Revi sion Comm ssion.” So, | would |like to ask,
when do you expect to have a final draft, and if
you will put it on your website for all of us to
see so we wll know what the rules are, and we can
submt proposals or follow those rules as well as
nmake sure that you do, too.

COW SSI ONER WASHI NGTON: Thank you.

(Appl ause fromthe audi ence.)

M5. STANFI ELD: Good eveni ng, M. Chairnman,

nmenbers of the commttee -- Commission. | would
like to, first of all, thank you so nuch for your
service to the state of Florida. | can tell that
you all love this state just as nmuch as | do.

That said, nmy nane is Lyn Stanfield. And in
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2002, Florida voters anmended the constitution to

i nclude class size. It was a notherhood-and-appl e-
pie issue. A vote for smaller classes, many voters
bel i eved, neant that that would transcend into
student achi evenent, greater student achi evenent.

15 years renoved, we've |l earned, and data has
suggested, that class size is not a significant
predi ctor of student success. Yet, we, as a state,
have invested over $33 billion in class size.

Thi ngs that inpact student |earning include
great teachers, engaging curriculum and safe
environnments for learning. But as recent as the
"15-' 16 school year, we've invested $3 billion of
t axpayer dollars to reduce cl ass size.

So, | stand before the Conm ssion today to ask
this body to reevaluate the inclusion of class size
in our constitution, up to and including, returning
it to the voters.

Thank you for your tinme this evening.

COWM SSI ONER WASHI NGTON:  Thank you.

| have M. David Aki ntonda, WMatthew | sbell
Mar k Schl akman, and Howard Kessl er.

(Brief pause.)

MR ISBELL: | don't think David is here.

COW SSI ONER WASHI NGTON:  Yeah, | don't think
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David is here.

Mat t hew?

MR. | SBELL: Yes.

COW SSI ONER WASHI NGTON: Wl cone.

MR. GELLER. Thank you, M. Chairnman, and
t hank you for -- Conm ssion for hearing us today.

| wanted to cone up to talk to you guys about
i ndependent redistricting. 1In 1978, Florida had a
chance to approve an independent redistricting
comm ssion. And unfortunately, it failed with
47 percent of the vote.

Since then, we've had, 1980s and 1990s, a year
of Denocratic gerrymanders; then the 2000s, a year
of Republican gerrymanders; and even in 2010 and
"12, another series of gerrymanders that, then, saw
court actions. MIllions of dollars in |egal fees
for both people suing the Legislature, the state
i ncurred, and al so, then, years of going through
bad maps and finally getting decent state House and
state Senate maps -- congressional state Senate
maps in 2016.

We've seen this play out. It can't be hel ped.
Peopl e that have a partisan all egi ance, peopl e that
are elected to a partisan body wll invariably

produce partisan maps. |It's not a Denbcrat or a
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Republican thing or a bad or good thing. [It's just
a human thing. It's what people will be driven to
do.

W' ve seen great success in other states with
i ndependent redistricting conm ssions in Republican
states |ike Arizona, Denocratic states |ike
California, you know, deep-red |Idaho, deep-blue --
you know, nore-blue New Jersey. lowa is a sw ng
st at e.

They all have it. And they've all had great
success. You don't hear major issues cone out of
there. Comm ssions form maps that respect mnority
rights and ensure mnority districts. They nake
districts that keep cities and counti es whole, and
t hey produce less lawsuits and | ess noney spent.

It's just a better systemto go with. And the
voters should have a say. You should put it
forward in a constitutional anmendnent in 2018. Let
the voters decide as we go, then, into the 2020
census and the 2022 redistricting. It wll save
our tine -- a lot of time and noney and headache
and will just be better for everybody overall

Thank you.

COW SSI ONER WASHI NGTON:  Thank you.

(Appl ause from the audi ence.)
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COW SSI ONER WASHI NGTON: M. Schl aknman.

MR. SCHLAKMAN: Yes, thank you. Mark
Schl akman. Sir, Chairman, a pleasure to be here.
Menbers of the Comm ssion, this is a renarkabl e
proceeding. And it's -- it was a privilege to
wat ch thus far.

| appear today -- actually, | didn't intend to
speak. A colleague and friend of m ne was
attenpting to de-conflict his schedule, Sheriff
Walt McNeil with Leon County. He and | coll aborate
together, as we do wth Ion Sancho, forner
supervi sor of elections in -- in Leon County, on
the issue of -- a nunber of issues, but in
particular, an issue that you, no doubt, have heard
about before and will continue to hear about,
fel ony di senfranchi sement in Florida.

It's -- it's a remarkably conplex topic. It
is a-- Florida has, at |east research indicates,
nore than 25 percent of all of those who are
di senfranchi sed by way of felony disenfranchi senent
t hroughout the United States. And it currently has
anong the nore-restrictive procedures.

The Attorney Ceneral actually hel ped to peel
away a public-safety issue that -- that had worked

its way into the clenency process by supporting
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a-- abill in 2011 that renoved the civil rights

restoration fromconsi derati on of ex-felon

enpl oynent .
The process -- and since there are only 40
seconds, I'Il just note this: Each year, there are

approxi mately 66 zero thousand people that conplete
their felony sentences for which they lost their
civil rights.

Over the course of the past six-and-a-quarter
years, 2,599 people have regained their civil
rights as of April Fool's Day. Sorry. It's an
actual figure.

There is an opportunity for this Conm ssion to
de-conflict sonme of the ballot petitions, sone of
the joint resolutions that are being proposed, and
determne a rethink as to what m ght be necessary.
And | look forward to the opportunity to engagi ng
wi th the Conm ssion again, noving forward. Thank
you.

COWM SSI ONER WASHI NGTON:  Thank you.

(Appl ause fromthe audi ence.)

COWM SSI ONER WASHI NGTON: Howar d Kessl er .
After Howard, | have Britteny Peahcow, Sheriff Walt
McNeil, and Lee Carter.

MR. KESSLER  Thank you. Thank you for the
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Commi ssion -- to have the opportunity to speak.
"' m Howard Kessler. |'mspeaking as a private
citizen. 1've served on the Wakulla County Board

of County Conm ssioners for three terns.

| ' m speaki ng about process, initially. | -- 1
ask you to informthe public of your overall plan
and the specific plan going forward, a list of all
neetings as far in advance as possi bl e.

And after the Conmm ssion tours the state, the
neetings that wll take place, | hear now, after
you nmake sone initial decision on what you plan to
put on the ballot -- those are extrenely inportant
as well.

This is a dial ogue between the citizens and
the -- and the Comm ssion. [It's not just the
citizens -- nost people here are not just to bl ow
off steam They have serious concerns.

You, as a conmm ssion, can place itens on the
ballot. That is a huge power. | know the citizens
have to vote or turn them down, either way -- or
turn them down, but that's huge power.

And while we live in a state where nore than
80 percent of the people are living in a county or
city that has either passed a resolution or an

ordi nance banning fracking, | ask you to consider

First Choice Reporting & Video Services
www.firstchoicereporting.com


http://www.firstchoicereporting.com

© 00 N o o b~ W N P

N N N N NN P P PP PP R PR PR
o A W N P O © © N O 0o M W N P O

CONSTITUTION REVISION COMMISSION
PUBLIC HEARING on 04/12/2017

Page 79

it, panning -- placing on the ballot the statew de

ban on fracking.

Al so, | would ask you to fund Fl orida Forever.
And 75 percent of the voters have spoken. | ask
you to fulfill the will of the people and fund the

Fl ori da Forever. Thank you very nuch, and success
i n your m ssion.

COW SSI ONER WASHI NGTON:  Thank you.

(Appl ause from the audi ence.)

COW SSI ONER WASHI NGTON:  Britteny or Sheriff
McNeil? M. Carter?

MR. CARTER: | thank you for the opportunity
here. M nane is not inportant. |It's the people
and the issue that's nost inportant, what |'ve
| earned to be the nost inportant issue facing this

country today.

I"'mnot originally fromFlorida. | cane from
Texas two years ago. | like it here. | -- two
years ago, | really didn't care about this issue,

t hough. One year ago, | started to |learn about it.

| used to think everything was peachy, Texas, on
the border. Peachy. Everything was fine.

| drove five hours today to get here. That's
okay. Half hour just to find a place to park.

Five hours, I'll go back. That's fine. It's worth
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it for the people who have been adversely affected
by this issue. [It's not about ne. |'mhere to say
it's for them

The issue |loud and clear, all year |ast year,
everybody here heard the people yell three words:
Build the wall. Build the wall. Six nonths ago,

t he people quietly spoke -- they voted. Build the
wal | .

In Florida, the wall is spelled E-verify.
Ameri cans demand and deserve first rights to
American jobs. And Floridians -- they demand and
deserve first rights to Florida's jobs. [It's tine
for Florida to step up and do the right thing. The
alternative is, Adios, America and, Hello, Hotel
California. We'Ill be living it up. W'IlIl be
living it up.

Pl ease, proudly place E-verify on the 2018
general election ballot. | represent the
har dwor ki ng Aneri cans, Floridians, who' ve | ost
their jobs because of our inaction in this issue.
| represent Floridians for E-verify Now M nane
is Lee Carter.

Thank you very nuch.

COWM SSI ONER WASHI NGTON:  Thank you,

M. Carter.
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Next we have Casey Epstein-Goss, Ronnie
G aham and Bri anna Peterson

M5. EPSTEIN-GROSS: First and forenost, thank
you all for giving us the opportunities to have our
voi ces heard. As a teenage girl living in such a
politically-charged environnment, |'mvery concerned
about ensuring that ny constitutional rights are
protected, as well as worried that the ability to
control what | do with nmy body may be directly
t hreat ened by changes you all may neke.

Despite al ways being of utnbst inportant, in
this particular political climte, it's inperative
for me, as a young wonman, to be able to nake
choi ces that are safest for me and free from
gover nnent intrusion.

As | nove into adulthood, | want to be able to
guar antee ny personal safety and possibility for
the kind of future | want to have. And | worry
that if proposed constitutional anmendnents were to
limt or restrict the right to privacy under the
Florida Constitution, that my access to healthcare
would be Iimted as well as ny ability to achieve
and thrive economcally, academ cally, and
I ndependent | y.

| urge you to trust ne, as well as your
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ni eces, your sisters, your daughters, and all young
wonen everywhere to nake the best decisions
rel evant to our individual situations.

| urge you to preserve the Florida
Constitution's strong protection against political
interference with the wonen's -- with a woman's
right to control her body, for ny sake and for all
wonen.

Thank you.

COW SSI ONER WASHI NGTON: Thank you.

(Appl ause from the audi ence.)

M5. PETERSON:. Hello. Thanks for having us
here. M nane is Brianna Peterson. |[|'m an
el ementary school teacher here in Leon County,
Florida. And | care a |ot about children and I
al so care a | ot about wonen's rights to privacy.

We nust preserve the right to privacy in
Florida. Under Article 1, Section 23, of the
Florida Constitution, adopted by Florida voters in
1980, it provides for a specific and explicit right
for all privacy and shoul d be preserved w t hout
change.

| was one of the 14,000 people who
participated in the Tall ahassee Wnen's March and

Rally right here on FAMJ canpus. WMade |oud and
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clear in January: W do not want access to our
reproductive rights attacked through the

| egi sl ative process. W do not want heal thcare
providers |ike Planned Parent hood defunded. And we
certainly don't want wonen's rights underm ned in
our state constitution.

Because Fl orida Constitution contains an
explicit right to privacy, the Florida Suprene
Court has long held that it enbraces nore privacy
interests and extends nore protection than does the
Federal Constitution, which contains only an
inmplicit right to privacy.

Regardl ess of your religious or ideol ogical
views on abortion, we urge the CRC not to threaten
t hese great protections in Florida.

Thank you.

COWM SSI ONER WASHI NGTON:  Thank you.

(Appl ause fromthe audi ence.)

COW SSI ONER WASHI NGTON:  Next, we have Ronnie
Graham John Due, Herb Shelton, and Lily Wl s.

(Brief pause.)

MR. SHELTON: Don't |look at ne. There's two
peopl e ahead of ne, so --

COW SSI ONER WASHI NGTON:  No worri es.

MR. SHELTON: You want to call that nane

First Choice Reporting & Video Services
www.firstchoicereporting.com


http://www.firstchoicereporting.com

© 00 N o o b~ W N P

N N N N NN P P PP PP R PR PR
o A W N P O © © N O 0o M W N P O

CONSTITUTION REVISION COMMISSION
PUBLIC HEARING on 04/12/2017

Page 84

agai n? Because --

COW SSI ONER WASHI NGTON:  Ronni e Graham John
Due, Herb Shel ton.

MR DUE: Well, |I'm here.

COW SSI ONER WASHI NGTON: Wel |, you're
wel cone. \What is your nane, sir?

MR. DUE: Attorney John Due. Thank you very
much for being here. |f you want to know who
Attorney John Due is, you need to get the book
Freedomin the Famly by Patricia Stephens and
Tananari ve Due about the freedom novenent in
Florida. Included in that book is a person by the
nane of Arthenia Joyner.

Patricia was in Jet nmagazine when | was in
Terre Haute, Indiana. And | worked as a
correctional officer at the Indiana State Farm
And the | aw was so corrupt about corrections that,
when | saw a picture of Patricia and in Jet
magazi ne, | decided to cone to Florida A & M| aw
school to work with the students of Florida A & M
So, you need to get that book.

Anot her book you need to get is Prison
Breakout by Newt G ngrich. Newt Gngrich is the
former Speaker of the House. And it was in the

early nineties Neww G ngrich -- when he was Speaker
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of the House, joining with then-president Cinton,
i ntroduced what we now know as mass incarceration
of mllions of people.

This has resulted in a disaster for Florida
because, in the 20 northern counties in Florida,
there's a state prison. And that is the only
i ndustry in North Florida.

When the state of Florida was --

COW SSI ONER WASHI NGTON: M. Due - -

MR. DUE: Yes.

COW SSI ONER WASHI NGTON: Sorry.  Can you wrap
it up?

MR. DUE: Ch, two m nutes?

COW SSI ONER WASHI NGTON: Yes, your two --

MR. DUE: Ckay. Here is what | do offer: to
continue to work with the Comm ssi on because we
need to overcone this mass incarceration, which is
resulting in mllions of people who are not really
functioning. At |east 150 years ago, we had cotton
to pick, but no | onger we have that luxury for this
privatized industry.

Thank you.

COW SSI ONER WASHI NGTON:  Thank you, sir.

(Appl ause from the audi ence.)

MR. SHELTON: | guess I'mnext. M nane is
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Herb Shelton. | live here in Tallahassee. M
concern is about the environnment. And if you
renmenber in the -- the 2014 election -- or

| egislation, the clean -- people were concerned
about Anmendment 1, clean water in this state.
75 percent of the voters voted for that.

73 percent of the voters voted for Amendnent 4,
solar. Clearly were interested in clean water,

clean air, and other sources of energy other than

the oil industry, bad fuels.
And so -- and those that are concerned about
prenatal care -- we've heard a | ot about that, I

woul d suggest that whoever is concerned about that,
| ook into the endocrine disruptors because it only
takes a small m nute anount of pollution and toxic
chem cals that's punped into the ground and -- and
especially into our karst system could spread
everywhere. And that would create great havoc upon
infants, fetuses, babies, everything that's

i nvol ved with the reproductive systemthere.

So, | just ask all people to join together on
this issue. W really need to ban the practice of
fracking. W do not need toxic chemicals put into
the ground. They claimit's only 1 percent used in

this treatnent, but like | said, |look into
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endocrine disruptors. It's very harnful.

If you tal k about these bathroombills, you'l
have asexual children com ng out. They won't know
whi ch bathroomto go into. So, | nean, you al
need to really ook into that and ban fracking.

Thanks so nuch.

COWM SSI ONER WASHI NGTON: Thank you.

(Appl ause fromthe audi ence.)

Lily -- after Lily, we have Connie Bel cher and
Erin Workman and Meredith Mears -- Sears -- Mears.

M5. WELLS: M nane is Lily Wlls. ['ma
resi dent of Tall ahassee, and property owner, and
|"ve lives in Florida since 1994. 1|'m an advocate
for child well-being and infant nmental health. And
t he youngest citizens of Florida do not have a
guarantee that they will be insured the full and
equal protection of the | aw.

The wel | -being of children and the policies
contributing to the sane are subject to the whi m of
political sea change and adm nistrative transition.
The children of Florida and the adults they wl|
beconme deserve better.

W have an exanple we can follow in the UN
Convention on the rights of the child while

preserving our national and state sovereignty. |
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do not ask you to ratify this international treaty.
| ask you to define a Bill of Rights for Florida's
children and enshrine it in our constitution.

| have copies here -- it's not this long. |
have several copies -- and also a -- a child-
friendly | anguage version with pretty pictures, and
agiraffe onit. | want you to consider these
rights. | want you to read themto your children,
to your grandchildren, and to the nei ghbors' kids.

And then, | want you to take the noral
| eadership to protect these children by including a
Bill of Rights for children in the Constitution of
Fl ori da.

Thank you.

COW SSI ONER WASHI NGTON:  Thank you.

(Appl ause fromthe audi ence.)

COW SSI ONER WASHI NGTON: Ms. Bel cher ?

M5. BELCHER: Hello. [|'m Connie Belcher. And
|"'ma Floridian, been living in Tall ahassee. And
|"'menjoying living inthis city. And | -- |I'm
here to speak toni ght about fracking. And |I do not
like to drink oil for water. And it is very dirty.
And | |ike the clean water because it's a source of
energy and life. And | appreciate you to consider

t his.
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And al so for the wonen of all ages of the --
carrying all the fetus babies, that they need |l ots
of pure water. And | want you to all really
consider no fracking. Thank you.

(Appl ause fromthe audi ence.)

COW SSI ONER WASHI NGTON:  Thank you.

Ms. Wor kman?

M5. MEARS.: I'ma little shorter than nost of
themtonight. M nane is Meredith Mears. And |
represent nyself in an organi zation called Florida
Parents Rise. | also represent an organi zation
call ed Common G ound that includes many from both
sides of the aisle across our great state.

| strongly reconmend you revisit the
Comm ssi oner of Education position as an
appointnment. In the last five years, we have had
mul ti pl e comm ssi oners.

In particular, Former Conmm ssioner of Florida
Tony Bennett resigned due to a grow ng scandal of
altering the grading fornmula in Indiana. That was
an absol ute enbarrassnent to Floridi ans.

Qur current Conmm ssioner has been unwilling to
listen to concerned parents and educators over
testing standards and our flawed accountability

system Reviewing this area of education wll
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allow, we, the people to exercise our right to vote
for a Comm ssioner of Education that we fit -- that
we view fit for the position.

The candi date can be well-vetted and held
accountable, if they fail to do their job, at the
voting booth. Elected officials will always be
hel d accountable in this manner. Appoi nted
of ficials cannot.

Pl ease consider restoring the appointed
Comm ssi oner of Education to an el ected position.

Thank you.

COW SSI ONER WASHI NGTON:  Thank you.

Ms. Workman. And after Ms. Workman, we have
Bob Root, Antonelli Jean, and J.B. d ark.

M5. WORKMAN:  Hi, I"'mErin Workman. |'m a
resi dent of Tall ahassee, and |'m al so a graduate
student at Florida State University where | teach
under graduate courses in rhetoric and conposition.
Thank you for the opportunity for allowing ne to
speak today.

| would like to start by repeating by what
Bri anna said because | think it's very inportant.
| al so was one of the 14,000 peopl e who
participated in the Tall ahassee Wnen's March and

rally right here on FAMJ s canpus.
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And as we nmade | oud and cl ear then, we don't
want our access to reproductive rights attacked
t hrough the | egislative process. And we don't want
heal t hcare providers |ike Planned Parenthood
def unded. And we don't want wonen's rights
underm ned in our state constitution.

The citizens of Florida opted for nore
protection from governnental intrusion when they
approved Article 1, Section 23, of the Florida
Constitution. This anmendnent is an independent,
freestandi ng constitutional provision which
decl ares the fundanmental right to privacy.

Article 1, Section 23, was intentionally
phrased in strong terns. The drafters of the
anmendnent rejected to use words |i ke "unreasonabl e"
or "unwarranted" before the phrase "governnent al
intrusion” in order to nake the privacy right as
strong as possi bl e.

The people of this state exercised their
prerogati ve and enacted an anendnent to the Florida
Constitution, which expressly and succinctly
provi des for a stronger right of privacy than found
inthe US Constitution. This Conm ssion should
not threaten fundanental right to privacy for

wonen.
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The deci si on about whether to end a pregnancy
or carry a pregnancy to termis personal, private,
nmedi cal decision. The decision is nore -- there is
no decision nore inportant and nore private. And
we urge the CRC to preserve the explicit privacy
protections in Florida's Constitution as they
relate to wonen's access to abortion services.

COW SSI ONER WASHI NGTON:  Thank you.

(Appl ause from the audi ence.)

MR. JEAN. Hi. Thank you, Conm ssion, for
gi ving everyone a chance to speak. M nane is
Antonel li Jean-CGuillaune. 1'ma third-year
political science student here at Florida A & M
Uni versity.

And as one of the other speakers so el oquently
tal ked about, six mllion people right nowin the
United States cannot vote, period, due to felony
di senfranchi senent laws. 1.6 mllion are in the
state of Florida. |If you do the math, Florida has
di senfranchi sed one-quarter of people who cannot
vote in the entire United States. And that is just
unaccept abl e.

This policy disproportionately inpacts
mnority and | owincone conmunities who woul d

overwhel m ngly vote liberally, which is why the
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Governor does not, you know, restore the people's
rights.

Many in the -- many Floridian citizens have
cone to see the executive clenency board as a
political tool which has subject Floridians to huge
swings in restoration of rights and both sides of
the political aisle.

So, | would ask this Comm ssion to |look to
revise Article 6, Section 4, to state that no --
explicitly state that no person convicted of
mur der, sexual off- -- sexual offenses, or capital
of fenses have their rights taken away because,
right now, there's a blem sh on our denocracy. And
Florida is not exenplifying the values that this
state or this country is all about.

Thank you.

(Appl ause fromthe audi ence.)

COW SSI ONER WASHI NGTON:  Thank you. M. Bob
Root, M. J.B. dark, and Chase Cohee.

MR. ROOT: Yeah, |'m Bob Root from Shady
Gove, Florida. |'ve been here now over 50 years.

The very begi nning of the Florida
Constitution, Article 1, Section 1, states that all
political power is inherent with the people. 1In

ot her words, the Florida Constitution conveys
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instructions that, we, the people give to the
governnent service to follow

In my opinion, this Constitution Revision
Comm ssion is operating illegally in a top-down
approach to changing these instructions that we
should -- that should be comng fromthe
sovereigns. You are not elected by, we, the people
as our representatives, nor are you part of we, the
peopl e of Florida, in assenbly.

Anot her troubling aspect of this process are
the groups of individuals registering to | obby you.
By ny count, on -- the April 11th, 2017,
registration list includes over 11,500 groups and
i ndi vidual s. Many groups are governnent agencies
| ooki ng for special consideration. Again, a top-
down appr oach.

I think your course should be clear to correct
this basic problem One, either resign as a group;
two, refuse to produce a single recomrendati on.

And |'m Bob Root, just one of the people. And
yeah, | understand the 60-percent rule, but if you
don't have a |l egal process fromhere to there, then
| think the whole thing is illegal.

COW SSI ONER WASHI NGTON:  Thank you.

M. dark?
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MR COHEE: Cohee.

COW SSI ONER WASHI NGTON:  You' re Cohee -- oh,
Chase.

MR COHEE: Yes, nma'am M. Chairnman, nenbers
of the Comm ssion, | don't want to be one of the --
t he mal es who shows up here and doesn't advocate

for wonen's rights, but | do think, in addressing

the privacy clause -- and | -- | think the privacy
cl ause does speak about the -- the private rights
of wonen.

| think we have to acknow edge that sone of
t he persons that are involved in that clause are
t he unborn persons, including the unborn wonen, who
are only differentiated fromadults because of
t heir physical and nental devel opnent and because
of their dependence upon a nother for a certain
period of time. | think it's wong to discrimnate
agai nst people who are only separated fromthe rest
of us by those differentials.

So, | think that, in addressing the privacy
cl ause, we need to nake clear that we are defending
not only the healthcare rights of adult wonen who
acknow edge -- | acknow edge are in difficult
situations wth reproduction at tines, but we -- we

need to address the rights of unborn nale and wonen
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and address their rights to |life because the end of
that clause says that the public shall not |ose the
right to enjoy the freedomof -- of public's
access.

And abortion is the nost restrictive -- the --
the greatest restriction to public access because
it takes away the right to life fromnen and wonen.
So, | am concerned about wonen's rights. [I'malso
concerned about wonen's rights of the unborn wonen.

COW SSI ONER WASHI NGTON: Thank you.

M. David Geller, Joy D xon, Anber Kelly, and
Di anne W | i ans- Cox.

(Brief pause.) You need the order again?

It's David, Joy, Anber, D anne.

Thank you. Wl cone.

MR. CGELLER: Thank you. I'mDavid. 1'ma
student at Florida State University. And I'm here
to speak about the privacy clause. And | would
like to explain why | believe the privacy clause
needs to be nore clear about what exactly is
protected under this clause.

I''ma staunch supporter of privacy rights, but
| don't believe abortion is a privacy right. Real
I ssues concerning privacy include conputer hacking,

surveill ance drones, and even our own governnent
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spyi hg on us.

So, we don't just allow the weak and
unrepresented to be nmurdered. So, why is it that
when the weak and unrepresented person is inside a
body, we permt their nmurder? 1Is it not a person?
Does the fact that the -- that person is inside of
a wonb make it any | ess of a person? And to those
that would say a fetus is nerely a cluster of
cells, are we all not just clusters of cells?

And this does not nmake ne anti-wonen. | don't
believe that. | think -- | just believe that a
fetus counts as a person. And if the clause gives
soneone the right to abort a fetus in the nanme of
privacy, then why is it illegal for nme to just kil
soneone | may not like, in the name of privacy,
under this amendnent? That's an honest question.
And | have yet to hear a good answer.

Thank you very nuch

COW SSI ONER WASHI NGTON: Thank you.

Ms. Di xon, wel cone.

M5. DIXON: To M. Chairman and Conm SSi on,
good evening. M nane is Joy Dixon. |'ma Tanpa
native, a sixth-generation Floridian, and now a
Tal | ahassee resident. Thank you for your service

here today.
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| stand before you today in support of an
amendnent that would automatically restore a
felon's right to vote after serving their tinme in
prison and finishing probation and patrol; not
after five years, not after three years, but
automatic restoration of voting rights.

Restoring voter rights to fornmer felons hel ps
integrate these individuals back into society and
wi Il help reduce their |ikelihood of returning back
into inprisonnment.

| ama proud Floridian, but it is very
di sheartening to know that our great state has one
of the harshest policies in the nation. W're a
nation that |oves a great coneback story. | nean,
you' ve seen epi sodes of Dancing with the Stars
okay?

But it would be really wonderful to reside in
a state that provides the opportunity to cone back
and have the understanding that, if given the
opportunity to contribute, people who have served
their time can becone productive nmenbers of
society. And it begins as soon as they serve their
sent ence.

Wth that being said, as you nake your

recommendations, | urge the CRC to include an
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anmendnent to propose automatic restoration of
felons' voting rights. Thank you.

COW SSI ONER WASHI NGTON:  Thank you.

(Appl ause from the audi ence.)

M5. KELLY: H, ny nane is Anber Kelly. And I
know you have heard a | ot about Article 1
Section 23, tonight. But for just a nonent, | want
you to put aside your thoughts about whether you're
pro-life, you' re pro-choice, and put those aside,
and think about it this way: In 1980, the Florida
Constitution was anended to give a right to
privacy.

How many of you have ever told -- you have two
ki ds and you told your kids to do sonething. You
told the kid, you can go up and cl ean your room
And you tell your other kid, nmake sure they're
going up and cleaning their room And, all of a
sudden, your second child is telling the first, oh,
nom sai d you can go out and play with the kids, and
you don't have to cone back tonight; you can cone
back to tonorrow.

Vell, in essence, that's what happened. The
voters, those who put on the ballot, never talked
about the right to abortion. They tal ked about

i nformational privacy. And all of a sudden, we
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have a court who interprets fromnowhere a right to
abortion. Cane from nowhere. No argunents.

So, today, we're |ooking at, we need a right
to informati onal privacy, in an age where we have
i ncreasi ng amounts of information that are being
collected with or without our consent and where
t hose lines are.

So, just in tal king about drones, for exanple,
in nost -- in nost scenarios, drones are being
flown for traffic nmanagenent, |aw enforcenent,
cri me-scene phot ography, et cetera. But we now
have over 340 state agencies across the country
that are using unmain- -- unmanned drones and
collecting informati on w thout you ever know ng
anyt hi ng about it.

In addition, Americans, according to a Pew
Trust -- Pew Charitable Trust survey found that
Anericans are very, very concerned about their
i nformational privacy.

And finally, | would just like to quote a
Slate article that appeared yesterday, talking
about how courts have dodged the issue of
i nformati onal privacy.

They go -- they conclude their article with

saying: Courts can't see -- can't keep
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si destepping the fact that increasingly
sophi sticated data is subject to the whins of |aw
enforcenent and Silicon Valley. The
I nconsi stencies and |lack of uniformty are not only
baffling, but also too inportant to dodge.

| would say that Florida can be a |l eader in
this area, and you can nmake that happen.

COW SSI ONER WASHI NGTON:  Thank you.

(Appl ause from the audi ence.)

M5. WLLI AMS-COX: (Good evening. Welcone to
Tal | ahassee. M nane is Dianne WIIlians-Cox. And
| have served as a public servant for this area for
a nunber of years. | also was born and raised in
Gadsden County. And | now live here in
Tal | ahassee. And |'ma proud Rattler.

| rise because ny conmunity has many i ssues,
but the issue that is of npbst inportance to ne,
being the nother of three sons, is the fact that we
have a school -to-prison pipeline in the state of
Florida. And once they get in that cycle, they
eventually lose their right to vote.

| ran for office. And | ran into many peopl e
who coul d not vote for ne because they lost their
right to vote. Sone of themlost those rights in

the sixties, commtting what was considered a crine
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at the tinme, which was to fight for the vote.
| ask you: |Is it not tinme for Florida to join
the rank and file of other states or take the |ead
and al |l ow i ndi vi dual s who have served their tine,
paid their restitution, done what they need to do?
Let's restore them Let's give them back
their right to vote. | believe that sonme of you,

who' ve al so sought public office, would benefit

fromthose individuals being replaced -- being put
back on the -- on the voter's roll.
So, | ask you -- | appeal to you, please,

consider that. Florida is a |eader in many areas.
Sonme, we do not appreciate. Here is an opportunity
for us to take the | ead and show Flor- -- show the
rest of the country who we really are. Thank you.

(Appl ause fromthe audi ence.)

CHAI RMAN BERUFF: We want to thank everyone
who has participated this evening. |s there anyone
el se that would |i ke to speak? That concl udes the
cards we have.

Seei ng none, the Chair would entertain a
notion to adjourn.

UNI DENTI FI ED SPEAKER: So noved.

SI MULTANEQUS SPEAKERS: Second.

CHAI RMAN BERUFF: Meeting is adjourned. Thank
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you very much
(Wher eupon,

7:20 p.m)

t he proceedi ngs were concl uded at

First
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CERTI FI CATE OF REPORTER

STATE OF FLORIDA )
COUNTY OF LEON )

I, ANDREA KOMARI DI S, Court Reporter, certify
t hat the foregoing proceedi ngs were taken before ne at
the time and place therein designated; that ny shorthand
notes were thereafter translated under mny supervision;
and the foregoi ng pages, nunbered 1 through 103, are a

true and correct record of the aforesaid proceedi ngs.

| further certify that | amnot a relative,
enpl oyee, attorney or counsel of any of the parties, nor
aml a relative or enpl oyee of any of the parties’
attorney or counsel connected with the action, nor am!|
financially interested in the action.

DATED this 24th day of April, 2017.

ANDREA KOVARI DI S

NOTARY PUBLI C

COW SSI ON #G3060963
EXPlI RES February 9, 2021
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